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February 28, 2025 

 

Edwardsburg Public Schools – Eagle Lake School Renovation  
23889 Ave. C 
Edwardsburg, MI 49112 

 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Contract 

Conditions, the Specifications and the Drawings dated January 27, 2025, by TowerPinkster. 

Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of Pages ADD 2-1 through ADD 2-2 and TowerPinkster Addendum No. 

02, dated February 28, 2025, consisting of 53 pages.  

 

 

 

A. SPECIFICATION SECTION 00 00 20 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. See attached Table Of Contents.  

 

 

B. SPECIFICATION SECTION 00 50 00 SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE 

REQUIREMENTS 

1. See attached Schedule Of Insurance Requirements.  

 

 

 

C. Refer to the attached Request For Information summary, Pre-Bid RFI No. 01 though 17 

are included.  
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224050.01  Schedule of Insurance Requirements 00 50 00d-1 

SECTION 00 50 00d – SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
PRODUCER      THIS 

CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY 
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE 
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. 

 
INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE 

 
INSURER A 

 

INSURED      INSURER B 

 
INSURER C 

 
INSURER D  

COVERAGES 
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY 
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE 
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.  AGGREGATE LIMITS 
SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 
INSR 
LTR 

ADD’L 
NSRD 

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFFECTIVE 
DATE (MM/DD/YY) 

POLICY 
EXPIRATION 

DATE (MM/DD/YY) 

LIMITS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X GENERAL LIABILITY 
 

   EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 

 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea. occurrence) 

$50,000 

 CLAIMS 
MADE 

x OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) 
 

$5,000 

  PERSONAL & ADV. INJURY 
 

$1,000,000 

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE 
 

$2,000,000 

   POLIC
Y 

 PRO-
JECT 

 LOC PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 

  
 

 

 X AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY    COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea. accident) 

$1,000,000 

x ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY 
(Per person) 

$ 

 ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY 
(Per accident) 

$ 

 SCHEDULE AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) 

$ 

 HIRED AUTOS 
 

  

 NON-OWNED AUTOS 
 

  

   GARAGE LIABILITY 
 

   Auto only – ea. accident $ 

 ANY AUTO Other than 
auto only: 

EA ACC $ 

   AGG $ 
 X  EXCESS/UMBRELLA LIABILITY    EACH OCCURRENCE 

 
$5,000,000 

 OCCUR  CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE 
 

$5,000,000 

  
 

$ 

 DEDUCTIBLE  
 

$ 

 RETENTION  
 

$ 

 WORKER’S COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ 
LIABILITY 
 

    WC STATU- 
TORY 
LIMITS 

  
OTH-
ER 

$ 

ANY PROPRIETORY/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
MEMBER EXCLUDED? 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000 

If yes, describe under 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below 

E.L. DISEASE – EA EMPLOYEE $500,000 
E.L. DISEASE – POLICY LIMIT $500,000 

 OTHER  
 
 
 

    

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 

Project: 224050.01 - Edwardsburg Public Schools Eagle Lake School Renovation - The Skillman Corporation, and 
TowerPinkster are added as add'l ins on GL including completed operations & add'l ins on Auto Liab but only w/respects 
to liability arising out of the work performed by/on behalf of named ins for above project with coverage being primary 
& noncontributory. 30 day written notice of cancellation applies to General Liability Policy, Auto Liability Policy and 
Umbrella Liability Policy, if required by written contract. 
 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER     CANCELLATION 

 
Edwardsburg Public Schools  
c/o The Skillman Corporation 
8120 Moorsbridge Road, Suite 101 
Portage, MI 49024 

 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 

EXPIRATION DATED THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE (Signed or stamped signature) 

 



RFI # Company Submitting RFI Date Received RFI Description RFI Response 

1 Jergens 2/14/2025

Is the floor slab removal shown on AD401 (Note 13) to be by General Trades or is each trade supposed 
to cover their own slab removal per Selective Demolition 02 41 19?  Seeing General Trades has the Cast 
In Place Concrete it would make sense that they cover the cutting and removal as shown on the 
architectural dwgs.

TSC: BC #1 - General Trades will be responsible for all slab and wall 
demo and putback.

2 Jergens 2/14/2025

P101 shows new domestic water piping connecting to existing plumbing fixtures (sinks, lav’s, wc’s, etc.) 
which we assume are currently being fed from the tunnel.  To accomplish this all walls will need to be 
fully opened up, patched, and refinished in each location.  Please add this work to architectural 
drawings so the appropriate trades can perform this work.

TP: Updated Addendum #02 plans show some areas of wall patching 
and/or metal enclosures.
TSC: BC #1 - General Trades will be responsible for all wall 
demolition or chaneling and putback required for all trades. BC #3 - 
Mechanical will be responsible to furnish and install any metal 
piping enclosures.

3 Jergens 2/14/2025
P301 shows new plumbing fixtures for Restrooms B101/102; however, AD401 does not show the chase 
walls being opened up so we are assuming that these new fixtures will not require new carriers to be 
installed and all fixtures are to be mounted on the existing carriers.  Please clarify.

TP: Existing carriers will be reused.

4 Jergens 2/14/2025
P301 Enlarged Plumbing Plan – A109/A110 appears to be a completely new configuration yet the new 
sanitary and domestic water pipe routing is not shown.  Please provide.

TP: New piping will be included in Addendum #02.

5 Jergens 2/14/2025

P301 Enlarged Plumbing Plan-B135/B136 appears to have new domestic water piping to the new (L-1) 
lavatories.  Women’s room appears to be routed in the furred out wall while the Men’s room appears 
to be routed in a block wall.  Again these walls will need to be opened up, patched and refinished by 
the appropriate trades for the new sanitary, domestic water, and lavatory carriers that need to be 
installed. Please clarify demolition notes.

TP: All piping to lavatories to be installed in furred wall. A decision 
was made after construction drawings submission that all existing 
sanitary waste piping within toilet rooms will be replaced. Revisions 
will be included in Addendum #02.

6 Jergens 2/14/2025

Which Bid Category is to provide roofing?  It appears roofing will be needed for Mechanical at three (3) 
new exhaust fans and patching of an one (1) existing opening for the removal of an existing fan and the 
new location of EF-3.  A roofing specification and/or information on the current roof warranty (if any) 
will be needed.

TSC: The individual trade requiring a roofing penetration or patching 
of a removed item shall be responsible for coordinating and hiring a 
licensed and qualified roofing contractor to perform this work. 
TP: A spec. will be included for patching of the roof.

7 Jergens 2/14/2025
There does not appear to be a ceiling demo note on the architectural drawings (AD401) for the 
restrooms although it appears there is new gypsum ceiling being installed in all three (3) restroom 
areas.  Please clarify if existing ceilings will be removed.

TSC: Refer to sheet AD201. The existing ceilings are called out to be 
removed in all three restrooms. 

8 Jergens 2/14/2025
Will the new bathroom exhaust fans be integrated into an existing BMS system?  There does not 
appear to be specification for this work.  If integration is required please provide specification and who 
(if any) is the preferred Temp Controls Contractor for the district. 

TP: There is no BMS system at Eagle Lake.

9 Jergens 2/18/2025

Refer to the attached A119 Restroom Picture. It appears that the water closet is already being served 
from above (at this location).  Is this a typical way they want these fixtures connected to the new 
piping?  Surface mounted and routed back into the wall or will the walls actually be opened up 
everywhere, so it can be installed properly?    

TP: On locations where water supply to fixtures are already routed 
from above slab and are copper piping, no work is required. Where 
fixtures are being supplied with galvanized piping, they shall be 
replaced with copper piping.

10 Jergens 2/18/2025

Refer to "P101 Questions" attachment:
-Are new domestic water lines required in the indicated locations?
-Appears to be missing main HWR. Please clarify.
-Please provide pipe sizes for all branch piping.
-Details needed for new on how the new lines should be routed.

TP: Refer to responses on attached PDF drawing.

11 TSC 2/18/2025
The small restrooms in each classroom call for new flooring but do not call for the toilet in each 
classroom to be removed and reinstalled. Please clarify.  

TP: Toilets will need to be removed and salvaged for new flooring. 
Reinstall existing toilet.
TSC: BC #3 - Mechanical will be responsible for removing, storing, 
and reinstalling classroom toilets for existing flooring demolition and 
new flooring installation. 

12 Pearson 2/18/2025 Please clarify who is responsible for the flooring demolition in Corridor B115.

TSC: B115 was indicated as not containing asbestos material. BC #1 - 
General Trades will be responsible for the floor removal in this 
corridor. The demolition drawing has notes indicating which areas 
are to be removed by an abatment contractor. The Abatement 
Phasing Plan indicates general areas of the school that they will have 
to occupy. 

13 Pearson 2/19/2025
Doors B125A and B125B have glazing types of GL-1 and MG-1 respectively. These doors are listed as 60 
minute rated but neither of the glass types are fire rated. What type of glazing should go in these 
doors?

TP: Refer to spec 088813 for fire rated glazing in rated door and 
frame assemblies.

14 Pearson 2/19/2025 Please clarify the flooring demolition scope of the General Trades bid category. 

TSC: BC #1 - General Trades shall be responsible for all flooring 
demolition indicated with a #7 Keyed Note on the Architectural 
Demolition Plans. This includes all carpeting, tile, base, and 
adhesives. These areas appear to have one layer of carpeting 
covering one layer of 12"x12" VCT.

15

Johnson Commercial Interiors

2/25/2025

Is there a transition spec'd for between the HVT and the rooms that aren't getting new flooring as well 
as the areas like the office which is receiving new flooring but the files/storage room that isn't shown 
to be getting new flooring? Please clarify flooring transtions.

TP: Existing Rooms in the office are CPTL or VCT. CPTL to existing CPTL and 
HVT to VCT transition to be provided in Addendum 2.  Other conditions 
may need to be verified in field for appropriate flooring transitions

16 Johnson Commercial Interiors 2/25/2025 Please confirm that Vestibule B104 is not getting new flooring. TP: That is correct.

17 Hi-Tech Electric 2/26/2025 With the fire alarm work being performed, will the rest of the system be required to be brought up-to-code?
TSC: Please include pricing for what is indicated in the drawings and 
specifications. If it is determined that additional fire alarm changes or 
upgrades are required, then a future Addendum or Bulletin will be issued.

EPS Eagle Lake School Renovation  - Pre-Bid RFI Log

Date - 02.27.2025
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  February 28, 2025 

PROJECT:   Edwardsburg Eagle Lake School - Renovation 

    23889 Ave C St 

    Edwardsburg, MI 49112 

OWNER:    Edwardsburg Public Schools 

ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO.:  21-201.020 

ORIGINAL BID ISSUE DATE: January 27, 2025 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

This Addendum includes changes to, or clarifications of, the original Bidding Documents and any previously 

issued addenda, and shall be included in the Bid. All of these Addendum items form a part of the Contract 

Documents. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space provided on the 

Bid Form. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the Bid. 

DOCUMENTS INCLUDED IN THIS ADDENDUM 

This Addendum includes 4 pages of text and the following documents: 

• Bidding Documents: None 

• Contract Conditions: None 

• Specification Sections: 07 0150.19, 224000, 221005 

• Drawings: S 101A, S101B, AD 101A, AD 101B, AD 201, AD 401, A 101A, A 101B, A 201A, A 201B,  

A 401, IG 002, I 101A, I 101B, P 000, PD 101, PD 301, P 101, P 301, P 302 

CHANGES TO PREVIOUSLY ISSUED ADDENDA 

None. 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

ADD-2 Item No. S-1 - Preparation for Reroofing 

Refer to Specification Section: 07 0150.19 

Adding roof spec for sections of roof patching. 
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ADD-2 Item No. S-2 - Plumbing Fixtures 

Refer to Specification Section: 224000 

Added Sloan as an acceptable fixture manufacturer. 

Revised faucets and flush valves to manual type. 

ADD-2 Item No. S-3 - Plumbing Piping 

Refer to Specification Section: 221005 

Revised domestic water piping above ground section. 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

ADD-2 Item No. D-1 - Foundation Plan, Slab on Grade 

Refer to Sheet(s): S101A, S101B 

Reissued sheets to provide clarity of the slab on grade replacement in the bathroom areas.  

ADD-2 Item No. D-2 - Demo Work Related to Routing Pipes 

Refer to Sheet(s): AD 101A, AD 101B, AD 201 

Showing areas of partial wall demolition for plumbing lines. 

Expanded region of ceiling removal on reflected ceiling plan. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-3 - Demo for Sanitary Removal 

Refer to Sheet(s): AD 401 

Expanded region of floor removal for sanitary line replacement. Showing new wall removal in B101 and B102. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-4 - New Work Related to Routing Pipes 

Refer to Sheet(s): A 101A, A 101B, A 201A, A 201B 

Calling out areas of wall patching and showing new pipe enclosures where called out. 

Expanded region of ceiling reinstallation on reflected ceiling plan and expanded on keynote 4 to include fire 

rated caulk at fire partitions. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-5 - New Work for Sanitary Removal 

Refer to Sheet(s): A 401 

Expanded region of floor concrete slab replacement for new sanitary lines. Showing new wall construction in 

B101 and B102. 
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ADD-2 Item No. D-6 - Intent for Finishes 

Refer to Sheet(s): I 101A, I 101B 

Clarified the intent for finishes at updated wall demolition and reconstruction locations for piping. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-7 - Flooring Transitions 

Refer to Sheet(s): I 101B, IG 002 

Updated Flooring Transition locations and Details.  

ADD-2 Item No. D-8 - Flooring Extents 

Refer to Sheet(s): I 101B 

Updated HVT location in response to sink adjustments 

ADD-2 Item No. D-9 - Plumbing Schedule 

Refer to Sheet: P 000 

Updated cleanout cover and floor drain strainer to square. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-10 - Piping Demolition 

Refer to Sheet: PD 101 

Revised keyed notes. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-11 - Piping Demolition 

Refer to Sheet: PD 301 

Included portion of hot water circulation piping to be removed. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-12 - Domestic Water Piping to Existing Fixtures 

Refer to Sheet: P 101 

Revised domestic water piping to existing fixtures per bid RFIs. 

Included replacement of piping in central and eastern bathrooms per owner’s direction. 

Revised general note. 

ADD-2 Item No. D-13 - Piping in Toilets 

Refer to Sheet: P 301 

Included replacement of piping in central and eastern bathrooms per owner’s direction. 
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ADD-2 Item No. D-14 - Domestic Water Piping to Existing Fixtures 

Refer to Sheet: P 302 

Added sheet to include enlarged views of  revised domestic water piping to existing fixtures per bid RFIs. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM. 
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SECTION 07 0150.19 - PREPARATION FOR REROOFING 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.1 SUMMARY 

A. Section Includes: 

1. Re-cover preparation of roof areas indicated on Drawings. 
2. Removal of flashings and counterflashings. 
3. Temporary roofing. 

B. Related Requirements: 

1. Section 01 1000 "Summary" for use of premises and for phasing requirements. 
2. Section 01 5000 "Temporary Facilities and Controls" for temporary construction and environmental-

protection measures for reroofing preparation. 

1.2 DEFINITIONS 

A. EPS: Molded (expanded) polystyrene. 

B. Full Roof Tear-off: Removal of existing roofing system down to existing roof deck. 

C. OSB: Oriented strand board. 

D. Partial Roof Tear-off: Removal of selected components and accessories from existing roofing system. 

E. Roofing Terminology: Definitions in ASTM D 1079 and glossary of NRCA's "The NRCA Roofing Manual: 
Membrane Roof Systems" apply to work of this Section. 

F. Roof Re-Cover Preparation: Existing roofing system is to remain and be prepared for new roof installed 
over it. 

1.3 INFORMATIONAL SUBMITTALS 

A. Qualification Data: For Installer. 

1. Include certificate that Installer is approved by warrantor of existing roofing system. 
2. Include certificate that Installer is licensed to perform asbestos abatement. 

B. Photographs or Videotape: Show existing conditions of adjoining construction and site improvements, 
including exterior and interior finish surfaces, that might be misconstrued as having been damaged by 
reroofing operations. 

1. Submit before Work begins. 
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C. Landfill Records: Indicate receipt and acceptance of demolished roofing materials and hazardous wastes, 
such as asbestos-containing materials, by a landfill facility licensed to accept them. 

1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Installer Qualifications: Installer of new roofing. 

B. Regulatory Requirements: 

1. Comply with governing EPA notification regulations before beginning roofing removal. 
2. Comply with hauling and disposal regulations of authorities having jurisdiction. 

1.5 FIELD CONDITIONS 

A. Existing Roofing System: PVC roofing. 

B. Owner will occupy portions of building immediately below reroofing area. 

1. Conduct reroofing so Owner's operations are not disrupted. 
2. Provide Owner with not less than 72 hours' written notice of activities that may affect Owner's 

operations. 
3. Coordinate work activities daily with Owner so Owner has adequate advance notice to place 

protective dust and water-leakage covers over sensitive equipment and furnishings, shut down 
HVAC and fire-alarm or -detection equipment if needed, and evacuate occupants from below work 
area. 

4. Before working over structurally impaired areas of deck, notify Owner to evacuate occupants from 
below affected area. 

a. Verify that occupants below work area have been evacuated before proceeding with work 
over impaired deck area. 

C. Protect building to be reroofed, adjacent buildings, walkways, site improvements, exterior plantings, and 
landscaping from damage or soiling from reroofing operations. 

D. Maintain access to existing walkways, corridors, and other adjacent occupied or used facilities. 

E. Conditions existing at time of inspection for bidding will be maintained by Owner as far as practical. 

1. A roof moisture survey of existing roofing system is available for Contractor's reference. 
2. The results of an analysis of test cores from existing roofing system are available for Contractor's 

reference. 
3. Construction Drawings and Project Manual for existing roofing system are provided for Contractor's 

convenience and information, but they are not a warranty of existing conditions. They are intended 
to supplement rather than serve in lieu of Contractor's own investigations. Contractor is responsible 
for conclusions derived from existing documents. 

F. Limit construction loads on existing roof areas to remain, and existing roof areas scheduled to be reroofed 
to refer to structural drawings for rooftop equipment wheel loads and refer to structural drawingsfor 
uniformly distributed loads. 
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G. Weather Limitations: Proceed with reroofing preparation only when existing and forecasted weather 
conditions permit Work to proceed without water entering existing roofing system or building. 

1. Remove only as much roofing in one day as can be made watertight in the same day. 

H. Hazardous Materials: It is not expected that hazardous materials, such as asbestos-containing materials, 
will be encountered in the Work. 

1. Hazardous materials will be removed by Owner before start of the Work. 
2. Existing roof will be left no less watertight than before removal. 
3. If materials suspected of containing hazardous materials are encountered, do not disturb; 

immediately notify Architect and Owner. 

a. Hazardous materials will be removed by Owner under a separate contract. 

I. Hazardous Materials: A report on the presence of hazardous materials is on file for review and use. 
Examine report to become aware of locations where hazardous materials are present. 

1. Hazardous material remediation is specified elsewhere in the Contract Documents. 
2. Do not disturb hazardous materials or items suspected of containing hazardous materials except 

according to procedures specified elsewhere in the Contract Documents. 
3. Coordinate reroofing preparation with hazardous material remediation to prevent water from 

entering existing roofing system or building. 

1.6 WARRANTY 

A. Existing Warranties: Remove, replace, patch, and repair materials and surfaces cut or damaged during 
reroofing, by methods and with materials so as not to void existing roofing system warranty. 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS 

2.1 TEMPORARY ROOFING MATERIALS 

A. Design and selection of materials for temporary roofing are Contractor's responsibilities. 

2.2 INFILL AND REPLACEMENT MATERIALS 

A. Use infill materials matching existing roofing system materials unless otherwise indicated. 

2.3 AUXILIARY REROOFING MATERIALS 

A. General: Use auxiliary reroofing preparation materials recommended by roofing system manufacturer for 
intended use and compatible with components of existing and new roofing system. 
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PART 3 - EXECUTION 

3.1 PREPARATION 

A. Protection of In-Place Conditions: 

1. Protect existing roofing system that is not to be reroofed. 

B. Seal or isolate windows that may be exposed to airborne substances created in removal of existing 
materials. 

C. Shut off rooftop utilities and service piping before beginning the Work. 

D. Test existing roof drains to verify that they are not blocked or restricted. 

1. Immediately notify Architect of any blockages or restrictions. 

E. Coordinate with Owner to shut down air-intake equipment in the vicinity of the Work. 

1. Cover air-intake louvers before proceeding with reroofing work that could affect indoor air quality or 
activate smoke detectors in the ductwork. 

F. During removal operations, have sufficient and suitable materials on-site to facilitate rapid installation of 
temporary protection in the event of unexpected rain. 

G. Maintain roof drains in functioning condition to ensure roof drainage at end of each workday. 

1. Prevent debris from entering or blocking roof drains and conductors. 

a. Use roof-drain plugs specifically designed for this purpose. 
b. Remove roof-drain plugs at end of each workday, when no work is taking place, or when 

rain is forecast. 

2. If roof drains are temporarily blocked or unserviceable due to roofing system removal or partial 
installation of new roofing system, provide alternative drainage method to remove water and 
eliminate ponding. 

a. Do not permit water to enter into or under existing roofing system components that are to 
remain. 

3.2 ROOF TEAR-OFF 

A. Notify Owner each day of extent of roof tear-off proposed for that day and obtain authorization to proceed. 

B. Lower removed roofing materials to ground and onto lower roof levels, using dust-tight chutes or other 
acceptable means of removing materials from roof areas. 

C. Remove pavers and accessories from roofing. 
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1. Store and protect pavers and accessories for reuse in manner not to exceed structural loading 
limitations of roof deck. 

2. Discard cracked pavers. 

D. Remove ballast, protection mat, and EPS insulation from protected roofing membrane. 

1. Discard EPS insulation that is damaged or exceeds 8 lb/cu. ft.. 
2. Store EPS insulation for reuse and protect it from physical damage. 
3. Store ballast for reuse in manner not to exceed structural loading limitations of roof deck. 

E. Full Roof Tear-off: Where indicated on Drawings, remove existing roofing and other roofing system 
components down to the existing roof deck. 

1. Remove substrate board vapor retarder roof insulation and cover board. 
2. Remove base flashings and counter flashings. 
3. Remove perimeter edge flashing and gravel stops. 
4. Remove copings. 
5. Remove expansion-joint covers. 
6. Remove flashings at pipes, curbs, mechanical equipment, and other penetrations. 
7. Remove roof drains indicated on Drawings to be removed. 
8. Remove wood blocking, curbs, and nailers. 
9. Bitumen and felts that are firmly bonded to concrete decks are permitted to remain if felts are dry. 

a. Remove unadhered bitumen, unadhered felts, and wet felts. 

10. Remove excess asphalt from steel deck. 

a. A maximum of 15 lb/100 sq. ft. of asphalt is permitted to remain on steel decks. 

11. Remove fasteners from deck or cut fasteners off slightly above deck surface. 

F. Partial Roof Tear-off: Where indicated on Drawings, remove existing roofing down to existing insulation 
and immediately check for presence of moisture. 

1. Engage a qualified testing agency to perform the following test: 

a. Coordinate with Owner's testing agency to schedule times for tests and inspections 
immediately after removal. 

2. Survey exposed substrate that is to remain using electrical capacitance/impedance testing 
according to ASTM D 7954/D 7954M. 

a. Prepare survey report indicating locations of entrapped moisture, if any, and area 
calculations of locations of entrapped moisture. 

3. Remove wet or damp materials below existing roofing and above deck as directed by Architect. 

a.  

4. Inspect wood blocking, curbs, and nailers for deterioration and damage. 

a. If wood blocking, curbs, or nailers have deteriorated, immediately notify Architect. 
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b.  

5. Bitumen and felts that are firmly bonded to concrete decks are permitted to remain if felts are dry. 

a. Remove unadhered bitumen, unadhered felts, and wet felts. 

6. Remove excess asphalt from steel deck that is exposed by removal of wet or damp materials. 

a. A maximum of 15 lb/100 sq. ft. of asphalt is permitted to remain on steel decks. 

7. Remove fasteners from deck or cut fasteners off slightly above deck surface. 

3.3 DECK PREPARATION 

A. Inspect deck after tear-off of roofing system. 

B. If broken or loose fasteners that secure deck panels to one another or to structure are observed, or if deck 
appears or feels inadequately attached, immediately notify Architect. 

1. Do not proceed with installation until directed by Architect. 

C. If deck surface is unsuitable for receiving new roofing or if structural integrity of deck is suspect, 
immediately notify Architect. 

1. Do not proceed with installation until directed by Architect. 

D. Provide additional deck securement as indicated on Drawings. 

E. Replace steel deck as indicated on Drawings. 

F. Replace steel deck as directed by Architect. 

1. Deck replacement will be paid for by adjusting the Contract Sum according to unit prices included 
in the Contract Documents. 

G. Prepare and paint steel deck surface. 

1. Painting and preparation for painting is specified in Section 09 9113 "Exterior Painting." 

H. Replace plywood roof sheathing as indicated on Drawings. 

I. Replace plywood roof sheathing as directed by Architect. 

1. Roof sheathing replacement will be paid for by adjusting the Contract Sum according to unit prices 
included in the Contract Documents. 

3.4 INFILL MATERIALS INSTALLATION 

A. Immediately after roof tear-off, and inspection and repair, if needed, of deck, fill in tear-off areas to match 
existing roofing system construction. 



PROJECT NO. 21-201.20 PREPARATION FOR REROOFING 
EDWARDSBURG BP1 - EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL 07 0150.19 - 7 
EDWARDSBURG PUBLIC SCHOOLS JANUARY 27, 2025 

 

 
[Copyright] 2025 Tower Pinkster Titus Associates - All Rights Reserved 

1. Installation of wood blocking, curbs, and nailers is specified in Section 06 1000 "Rough Carpentry." 

B. Install new roofing patch over roof infill area. 

1. If new roofing is installed the same day tear-off is made, roofing patch is not required. 

3.5 ROOF RE-COVER PREPARATION 

A. Remove blisters, ridges, buckles, mechanically attached roofing fastener buttons projecting above roofing, 
and other substrate irregularities from existing roofing that inhibit new recover boards from conforming to 
substrate. 

1. Remove loose aggregate from aggregate-surfaced, built-up bituminous roofing with a power 
broom. 

2. Broom clean existing substrate. 
3. Coordinate with Owner's inspector to schedule times for tests and inspections. 
4. Verify that existing substrate is dry. 

a. Spot check substrates with an electrical capacitance moisture-detection meter. 

5. Remove materials that are wet or damp. 

a. Removal will be paid for by adjusting the Contract Sum according to unit prices included in 
the Contract Documents. 

B. Remove blisters, ridges, buckles, mechanically attached roofing fastener buttons projecting above roofing, 
and other substrate irregularities from existing roofing that inhibit new recover boards from conforming to 
substrate. 

1. Remove loose aggregate from aggregate-surfaced, built-up bituminous roofing with a power 
broom. 

2. Broom clean existing substrate. 
3. Coordinate with Owner's inspector to schedule times for tests and inspections. 
4. Verify that existing substrate is dry before proceeding with installation. 

a. Spot check substrates with an electrical capacitance moisture-detection meter. 

5. Remove materials that are wet and damp. 

a. Removal will be paid for by adjusting the Contract Sum according to unit prices included in 
the Contract Documents. 

3.6 BASE FLASHING REMOVAL 

A. Remove existing base flashings. 

1. Clean substrates of contaminants, such as asphalt, sheet materials, dirt, and debris. 

B. Do not damage metal counterflashings that are to remain. 
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1. Replace metal counterflashings damaged during removal with counterflashings of same metal, 
weight or thickness, and finish as existing. 

C. Inspect parapet sheathing, wood blocking, curbs, and nailers for deterioration and damage. 

1. If parapet sheathing, wood blocking, curbs, or nailers have deteriorated, immediately notify 
Architect. 

D. Remove existing parapet sheathing and replace with new parapet sheathing to comply with Section 06 
1600 "Sheathing." 

1. If parapet framing, wood blocking, curbs, or nailers have deteriorated, immediately notify Architect. 

E. When directed by Architect, replace parapet framing, wood blocking, curbs, and nailers to comply with 
Section 06 1000 "Rough Carpentry." 

3.7 DISPOSAL 

A. Collect demolished materials and place in containers. 

1. Promptly dispose of demolished materials. 
2. Do not allow demolished materials to accumulate on-site. 
3. Storage or sale of demolished items or materials on-site is not permitted. 

B. Transport and legally dispose of demolished materials off Owner's property. 

END OF SECTION 07 0150.19 
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SWXfuàp_��~QQ~Wn�x]̀è_ofuàp_po�̂afb\àq̀acM̀g̀_hXceafteW
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]W NX{Tr�QW�xrk̀ql̀_hXfbs̀ufeM̀g̀_h�|~|~W



����������	
	
��	�

�������������������������

�����������������������

��������������

		
����	

�������	��	�	�

��� !"#$%&'()(*+�,-".#/01&-"+#&21311�4#5&-163778#$%&18-1-"9-:

;< =>?;@ABCDEFD@GHIJKLMNAKJOOPKJBJOOJICGNJQ>JRSHGMEFDTPLIHUHRLSHGM>SLMNLKNUGKVJINHMWQ

@KLXHMWQLMNYPOHMWAKGRJNPKJOZVJINJKOZ@KLXJKOZLMNVJINHMWQ@KLXHMWQLMNYPOHMW[\JKLSGKOZ]̂]_<

Y< =>>;̀ ^̂_DVLSJKAKJOOPKJaJNPRHMWBLIbJOUGKAGSLcIJVLSJKdHOSKHcPSHGM>eOSJfOZ]̂]_<

g<=>h?=ijk=ij?D>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGKYJKKHSHR?LIIJLcIJEKGMCLOSHMWOZ̀lllQmHSn;NHSGKHLI

aJbHOHGMo]̂]]p<

q< =>h?@_]D>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGK>GINJK?JSLIZ]̂]̂<

E< =>h?@rrD>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGK>JLfIJOOCG\\JKVLSJKhPcJZ]̂]]<

s< =>h?@rr?D>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGK>JLfIJOOCG\\JKVLSJKhPcJo?JSKHRpZ]̂]̂<

t< =>h?@r̀_D>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGKuHvPHNLMNALOSJYIPwJOUGK>GINJKHMWGUCG\\JKLMNCG\\JK

=IIGehPcJZ]̂ x̀<

u< =>h?@r]rD>SLMNLKNAKLRSHRJUGK?LyHMWCL\HIILKesGHMSOce>GINJKHMWGUCG\\JKLMNCG\\JK=IIGe

hPcJLMNYHSSHMWOZ]̂]_<

?<=>h?CzxiD>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGKaPccJKgLOyJSOUGKCLOSEKGM>GHIAH\JLMNYHSSHMWOZ]̂]̂L<

{< =>h?C̀]jjD>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGK>nHJINJNCGP\IHMWOsGHMHMWqPcIJOOCLOSEKGM>GHIAH\JLMN

YHSSHMWOZ]̂]̂<
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T<=>h?d]]ìD>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGKAGIeoBHMeICnIGKHNJpoABCpAKJOOPKJDaLSJNAH\Jo>da>JKHJOpZ

]̂]̂<

a< =>h?d]ixxD>SLMNLKN>\JRHUHRLSHGMUGKAGIeoBHMeICnIGKHNJpoABCpAILOSHRAH\JYHSSHMWOQ>RnJNPIJîZ
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<=v wejdri\hrefe\h>

c= rCDCABDOAQRRKDJ?IXICKDJSBSBDXk]?Dl?JJBDXBOk?ACIPIC_?D=

HcLfU[HL\rbif>

U=< tjhjLcdLjabeLjnjhf>
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G< NaWSaetSVIWTUBWmUeoWagj_akNakUVX

b< QUVVSieIWTUXYEh_eebP}v_hhU_lhUWVSacjVU_kUkiaWSae<
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l= pc?J?Q\KQ?@EKJGH̀QKEPJ?CCCQ??J=

L= \KPBTK]QB@?@CG
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NMaWẐNRbUNURVPYNRCQPZZNWZ<

c<d e>efH@ghfij@gXjIeekilj
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X< HPC]WZ?PUYWCWZUJK@YYP;\\PC]WZUYRUYZb;YbZWbUNC]PaaZRaZNPYWOPUYWCWZUBPUORVVRLUJ
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W= VIvC̀@FHCQCADHC̀QA?PM?@C@DP̀DCBÌQHI@̀AA?BF̀@ACD?HCBJIACBC\]IBCPC@DH=

w= VCBJIACxC\]IBCPC@DHN

=̀ >?BB?HI?@BCHIHD̀@D=

p= [IQda]CQdr̀Hd̀@FH?QJC@DBCHIHD̀@D=

A= y@FCBrB?]@Fdp]BICFd̀@FRCDA?@FIDI?@H=

F= cIBCxCHIHD̀@DNOjG?]Bdykz{Sx|̀MMB?JCF=

<= qQ̀HHBCI@a?BACFMQ̀HDIAMBCHH]BCC@FMQ̀DCH=
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{= VQCCJCTc?BPI@r{IHuNO}?@TA?@F]ADIJCMQ̀HDIATp̀HCFP̀DCBÌQdWI@AGDGIAu=
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W= U@FVC̀QHNOjgYI@AGdM]QQT?@DLMCdB]ppCB?BHL@DGCDIAB]ppCBp̀HCF=

i=jjnEkklEklUV

E= _̀@]àAD]BCBHN
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EFWESN̂_KIDINFE@IJK̂ENFEGHNKQJKQIYH@OBLN̂W?JA@DI=

R= m̂EKX@EDOuNKQnDXDEDI_R@AEADJ_FG>DgFiỲDIO?U
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[NG\]@@PBDZTUFKVŴ_̀BD?>PCHN@RCP@AMaMP@]MGM@[NG\CNM>Q>]?NaBDZRBPSbUcd̂CDEbUc_eX<
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F< ;B?@qCDZ@AMCDEUG??>APMI

<̂ mDMPCNNBDCQQ>AECDQ@RBPSTUKrV_̂<s<
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s= >D?L@?JMRC?@EKFKBVKDEKBHIL@?GDFnFIDS?B@?K@EREKDJCBEBHLDVKB@H=
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<DBuLH<K?JsBEJHLKB@LH?Ku=
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b= h<cCD<FO@CDILDLLICHAB<IgZBLRHD<TACHT@RDB?I\XTHLFMNOCHKCIALTLRA@CAD<IJTHLFG<ACHCIAHEX<IJ

<I<@E_C?I<KKLHJ<IKCG?ABVooV̀ vUM=
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[<\ Z]̂_̀ab_Z

c< =AdĈ GNFC>ZdGOANFe

D< fCTGQ=AdANFe

G< =AdCZARCegDh;ANOPT?DMDhKANOPe

Di fGjAUHU ĜNFC>ZdGOANFegV<kXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>eg[hEANOPCS<

W< =AdCZARCegDMDh;ANOPT?;ANOPe

Di fGjAUHU ĜNFC>ZdGOANFegDJXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>eg[hEANOP<

O< =AdCZARCeg;MDh;ANOPT?[ANOPe

Di fGjAUHU ĜNFC>ZdGOANFegDJXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>egDh;ANOP<

B< =AdCZARCegKANOPT?VANOPe

Di fGjAUHU ĜNFC>ZdGOANFegDJXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>egkhEANOP<

C< =AdCZARCegEANOPT?D;ANOPe

Di fGjAUHUPGNFC>SdGOANFegDKXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>egLhEANOP<

;< =QGSTAO=AdANFe

G< cQQZARCSe

Di fGjAUHU ĜNFC>ZdGOANFegVXT<

;i ĜNFC>l?B̀ AGUCTC>eg[hEANOP<

_m̀ noZ_]pqnm



����������	
	
��	�

�������������������������

�����������������������

����������������

		�����


�������	��	�	�

 !"#$%&'()*+,+-."/0%1&234)0%.&)54644"7&8)0496::;&'()4;040%<0=

>?@ABCDEEFGGGHIJKLMBDNOBPAKQ?>

RSTUVWXYZYTS[
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p\ qiddgersemtridf\

\̂ [ihilomtjf\
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b\ ]jnltoryyV||�vRde��trsRtxtrs\

Y\ ]jnltoryyV||}vRde��trsRtxtrs]xjntidltjf\

c\ ]jnltory}|���vqtmtrŝ orrjnltorf�WYdjnlmtnidngiminljmtfltnfiruktmtrsnorrjnltorf\

V\� TYcYTYẐY]USZbSTb]

S\ S]{YSVVy\}\V{vcdoomvS��t�ju]exxomlf�om̀��vlgjvcdoomRde��trsct�lemjf�omRe�dtnafj�V���

�Tji��tm�juy|V��\

p\ S]{YSVVy\V�\VvRde��trs]exxdwctlltrsf�y|V��ktlgYmmili\

\̂ S]{YSVVy\V�\yv̂jmi�tnRde��trsct�lemjf�y|V��ktlgYmmili\

b\ S]{YSVVy\V�\�vcdefg�idhjfiru]xeuf�omqiljm̂dofjlf�amtridf�iruUir�f�y|yy\

Y\ S]]YV|�|vRjm�om�irnjTj�etmj�jrlf�omqiljmUj�xjmilemj[t�tltrsbjhtnjf�y|y|\

c\ Z]c}Vvbmtr�trsqiljm]wflj� ô�xorjrlfv�jidlgY��jnlf�y|y��ktlgYmmili\

X\Z]c��yvbmtr�trsqiljm]wflj� ô�xorjrlfv[jiû orljrl�y|yy\

V\~ ]ap{_UUS[]

S\ ]jj]jnltor|V�|||vSu�trtflmilthjTj�etmj�jrlf�omfe��tllidxmonjuemjf\

p\ Rmouenlbili�WRmohtujnilidostddeflmiltorfo��t�lemjf�ft�jf�moesgvtrut�jrftorf�eltdtlwft�jf�lmt��iru

�trtfgjf\

\̂ {ire�inlemjm�f_rflmenltorf�W_rutniljtrfliddiltor�jlgoufiruxmonjuemjf\

b\ {itrljrirnjbili�W_rndeuj�t�lemjlmt�j�xdoujuhtjkirumjxdinj�jrlximlfdtflf\

Y\ qimmirlw�W]e��tl�ire�inlemjmkimmirlwirujrfemj�om�fgihj�jjrno�xdjljutr̀ krjm�fri�jiru

mjstfljmjuktlg�ire�inlemjm\
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>?@ ABCDEFGCHHBICJKL

C? MNOPQNRSPTUTAPNVWQWRNSWXOYZ[KX\]NÔY]URWNVW_WÒWO\NOPQNRSPTWÒSaUŜ]UXQ]TXbPRSYY]URWQWUbWOSaWY

YURSWXOcdWSa\WOW\P\SaTUÛUNTYXQbXRP\UOSUbUe]UTWUORU?

>?f gLDEhLIGcHFiICjLcCJgkCJgDEJj

C? CRRU]SQWeSPTUYXOlYWSUWOQNRSXT̂]NRmǸWÒ?EOY]URSQXTbN\ǸU?

n? oTXSURSWOYSNVVUbQWeSPTUYQTX\bN\ǸUp̂YURPTWÒNTUNYNObp̂VUNqWÒQNRSXT̂]NRmǸWÒWO]VNRUSX

]TXSURSQWeSPTUYNOb]TUqUOSPYU?

>?r sCIICJFG

C? HUUHURSWXOt>ruttlKVXYUXPSHPp\WSSNVYQXTNbbWSWXONVdNTTNOŜTUvPWTU\UOSY?

oCIFw[oIigBKFH

w?> jLJLICDILABEILMLJFH

C? oXSNpVUsNSUTĤYSU\YZ[oTXqWbU]VP\pWÒQWSSWÒYNObQNPRUSYSaNSRX\]V̂dWSaJHxf>NObJHxyrwQXT

\NeW\P\VUNbRXOSUOSzVNpUV]W]UNObQWSSWÒY?

w?w xDBHkhCDhLsCFLIKDiHLFH

C? sNSUTKVXYUSYZ

>? hWSTUXPYRaWONcCHMLC>>w?>{?wcQVXXT\XPOSUbcYW]aXO|USQVPYaNRSWXOcRaWONpXVSRN]Y?

w? xVPYahNVqUZ[Le]XYUb}SX]Y]Pb~?

y? xVPYai]UTNSWXOZ[HUOYXTX]UTNSUb?

�? kNObVUkUẀaSZ[��WORaUYXTVUYY?

@? MNOPQNRSPTUTYZ

N? C\UTWRNOHSNObNTbcEOR��Z�ddd?N\UTWRNOYSNObNTblPY?RX\��YVU?

p? �XaVUTKX\]NÔ��Z�ddd?mXaVUT?RX\��YVU?

R? MNOYQWUVboVP\pWÒoTXbPRSYDDK��Z�ddd?\NOYQWUVb]VP\pWÒ?RX\��YVU?

b? oIixDi��Z�ddd?QUT̀PYXO?RX\��YVU?

U? �PTOEObPYSTWUYcDDK��Z�ddd?_PTO?RX\��YVU?

Q? �HVXNO�?

n? xVPYahNVqUYZ

>? hNVqUHP]]V̂HW_UZ[>WORa?

w? hNVqUiPSVUSHW_UZ[>l>�wWORaUY?

y? MNOPQNRSPTUTYZ

N? C\UTWRNOHSNObNTbcEOR��Z�ddd?N\UTWRNOYSNObNTblPY?RX\��YVU?
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?@ ABCDEFDBGHICJKDELMMNOPPP@QBCDEGDBGH@RCJSTQBH@

R@ UVWEXEYVQZW[HQ\]]IMMNOPPP@̂VWE@RCJSTQBH@

_@ D̀EVDBaKHWDZHYN

D@ bLKHNcdÀedffg@fh@fCWdÀedffg@fi@jkY[DKlWDmJZLKHRCJKBHZHP[ZlGDRVVJ?WHDnHW

QZCKQ\DEYDRRHQQCW[HQ@

?@ AVKKB[HYFCBVJHIDKDR[ZLNcMf@omDBMKHWpBVQl@

j@ eqKCQHYbLKHNcIlWCJHrKBDZHY\HQRVZRlHCE\[EZHmWDBQRWHPYW[GHWQZCK@

I@ bC[BHZAHDZQN

f@ D̀EVpDRZVWHWQN

D@ dJHW[RDEAZDEYDWY\XERMMNOPPP@DJHW[RDEQZDEYDWYrVQ@RCJSTQBH@

?@ sHJ[Q̀ DEVpDRZVW[EmICJKDELMMNOPPP@?HJ[QJpm@RCJSTQBH@

R@ IlVWRlAHDZICJKDELMMNOPPP@RlVWRlQHDZQ@RCJSTQBH@

Y@ aBQCE[ZHMMNOPPP@CBQCE[ZH@RCJSTQBH@

H@ tuav]aMMNOPPP@pHWmVQCE@RCJSTQBH@

p@ UVWEXEYVQZW[HQ\]]IMMNOPPP@̂VWE@RCJSTQBH@

g@ tBDQZ[RNcwl[ZHp[E[Ql\CKHEpWCEZ\HqZHEYHY?DRn\QHBprQVQZD[E[Eml[EmH\M?WDQQ?CBZQP[ZlRCGHWQ@

x@ wDZHWIBCQHZIDWW[HWQN

f@ D̀EVpDRZVWHWQN

D@ yDLu@AJ[Zl̀ DEVpDRZVW[EmICJKDELMMNOPPP@zWQJ[Zl@RCJSTQBH@

?@ yaAd̀ ICJKDELMMNOPPP@zCQDJ@RCJSTQBH@

R@ UVWEXEYVQZW[HQ\]]IMMNOPPP@̂VWE@RCJSTQBH@

g@ dÀedffg@o@f̀kDYzVQZD?BHRDQZ[WCEpWDJH\[EZHmWDBYWD[ElV?DEYGHEZ\DYzVQZD?BHQKVY\BVmQpCW

pBCCWDEYPDBBDZZDRlJHEZ\ZlWHDYHYp[qZVWHQZVYQP[ZlEVZQDEYPDQlHWQ@

g@{ wd]]|}~�}uX~d]A

d@ D̀EVpDRZVWHWQN

f@ �ClBHWICJKDELMMNOPPP@nClBHW@RCJSTQBH@

g@ D̀EQp[HBYtBVJ?[EmtWCYVRZQ]]IMMNOPPP@JDEQp[HBYKBVJ?[Em@RCJSTQBH@

{@ tuav]aMMNOPPP@pHWmVQCE@RCJSTQBH@

_@ UVWEXEYVQZW[HQ\]]IMMNOPPP@̂VWE@RCJSTQBH@

j@ MABCDEM@
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>? @ABCDEFGHIAJKLMNOPMQQR?QS?RLTKUUIFJVTABIGAWDGIADUWGKJWHEJHDKUDWHKCCADC?

Q? XEJGFYZBAEJ@EUFYD[\Q?]VKUZDĈUFGILYK_AYFY?

R? ÙFGI@KUaD[\P_ZEGDWbBEZGZFWc?

d? ÙFGIeZDCKBAEJ[\NDJGECEZDCKBDW?

f? gCKZTKheFBUDB[\iJBDVCKU?

X? ÙFGI@KUaDG[

Q? OKJF̂KHBFCDCG[

K? MYDCAHKJNBKJWKCWLiJHjj[kTTT?KYDCAHKJGBKJWKCWlFG?HEYmnGUD?

o? NUEKJ@KUaDXEYZKJhjj[kTTT?GUEKJaKUaD?HEYmnGUD?

H? pFCJiJWFGBCADGLqqXjj[kTTT?rFCJ?HEYmnGUD?

R? OKJFKUeZDCKBDW[

K? ghZD[\MNOPMQQR?Qs?QECMNOPMQQR?QS?tuWAKZICKVYBhZDLHEYZUDBDTABIaKHFFYoCDKvDC

GBEZGLKJWKHHDGGECADG?

o? NFZZUADW@EUFYDXKZKHABh[\jQ?]VKUjZDĈUFGI?

d? P_ZEGDWghZD[\XICEYDlZUKBDWLDGHFBHIDEJLAJBDVCKUGHCDTWCAaDCGBEZ?

w? xCAJKUXKCCADCG[

Q? OKJF̂KHBFCDCG[

K? yKhz?NYABIOKJF̂KHBFCAJVXEYZKJhjj[kTTT?{CGYABI?HEYmnGUD?

o? yeNMOXEYZKJhjj[kTTT?{EGKY?HEYmnGUD?

H? pFCJiJWFGBCADGLqqXjj[kTTT?rFCJ?HEYmnGUD?

R? MNOPMQQR?|?QOuHKGBACEJKJWGBDDÛCKYDTABIBFoFUKCUDVGLUFVĜEĈUEECKJWTKUUKBBKHIYDJBL

BICDKWDŴA_BFCDGBFWĜEĈA_BFCDIKJVDCLoDKCAJVGBFWG?

R?f qM@MgeziPN

M? OKJF̂KHBFCDCG[

Q? MYDCAHKJNBKJWKCWLiJHjj[kTTT?KYDCAHKJGBKJWKCWlFG?HEYmnGUD?

R? }EIUDCXEYZKJhjj[kTTT?vEIUDC?HEYmnGUD?

d? OKJĜADUW~UFYoAJV~CEWFHBGqqXjj[kTTT?YKJĜADUWZUFYoAJV?HEYmnGUD?

f? pFCJiJWFGBCADGLqqXjj[kTTT?rFCJ?HEYmnGUD?

t? jNUEKJj?

>? �KUUl�FJV>KGAJ[
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>? @ABCDEFGHIAJKLMNOPQN>>R?>S?RTUIABDVCDWBKJXFYKCZKGAJUABIG[YKGIYA[V\CEJBE]DC\YEUVGEK[

D̂[CDGGAEJVKĴIKJXDC?OA_DKGAĴAWKBD̂EĴCKUAJXGUABÌaAJWIWDJBDCGDBG[KWAJX?

R? HKCCADCL

K? NOPQN>>R?b?>PTWKGBACEJKĴGBDDY\CKcDUABIBFZFYKCYDXGVYFXG\EC\YEECKĴUKYY

KBBKWIcDJBVBICDK̂D̂GBF̂G\EC\AdBFCDIKJXDCVZDKCAJX[YKBDKĴGBF̂G?

Z? PKJF\KWBFCDCGL

>e fKgh?OcABIPij?HEkkLlUUU?mCGcABI?WEcnoGYD?

Re fpONPHEc[KJgkkLlUUU?mEGKc?WEcnoGYD?

qe rFCJsĴFGBCADGVttHkkLlUUU?_FCJ?WEcnoGYD?

H? OF[[YgiKFWDBL

>? NOPQN>>R?>u?>TWICEcD[YKBD̂kkWEcZAJKBAEJkkGF[[Yg\ABBAJXUABIkkE[DJXCÂGBCKAJDCVkkUKBDCDWEJEcg

KDCKBECUABIcKdAcFc\YEUE\kkv?wX[ckkVkkAĴDdD̂IKĴYDGkk?

x? yIDCcEGBKBAWPAdAJX@KY]DL

>? NOOQ>vzvYAGBD̂UABIWEcZAJKBAEJGBE[VGBCKAJDCVKĴWIDW{]KY]DGVKĴ\YDdAZYDGBKAJYDGGGBDDY

WEJJDWBECG?

R? |CKÂD̂IEBKĴWEŶUKBDCGF[[YgYAJDG?

Q? NWWDGGECADGL

>? HICEcDa[YKBD̂>zXKFXDVv?vwquAJWIZCKGG}aBCK[UABIWYDKJaEFB[YFXKĴKCcUABIDGWFBWIDEJ?

i? tK]KBECgHKCCADCL

>? PKJF\KWBFCDCGL

K? fpONPHEc[KJgkkLlUUU?mEGKc?WEcnoGYD?

Z? rFCJsĴFGBCADGVttHkkLlUUU?_FCJ?WEcnoGYD?

R? NOPQN>>R?b?>PTWKGBACEJKĴGBDDY\CKcDUABIBFZFYKCYDXGVYFXG\EC\YEECKĴUKYYKBBKWIcDJBV

BICDK̂D̂GBF̂G\EC\AdBFCDIKJXDCVZDKCAJX[YKBDKĴGBF̂G?

}NhyqMQ~QH�ysp�

q?> Q~NPs�Nysp�

N? @DCA\gBIKBUKYYGKĴ\YEEC\AJAGIDGKCD[CD[KCD̂KĴCDK̂g\ECAJGBKYYKBAEJE\\AdBFCDG?

|? HEJ\ACcBIKBcAYYUEC{AGWEJGBCFWBD̂UABIK̂D�FKBD[CE]AGAEJ\ECBIDAJGBKYYKBAEJE\WEFJBDCBE[YK]KBECADG

KĴGAJ{G?
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?@A BCDBECEFGHI

E@ CJKLMNOPQORSKTUVOVOPLWJPPUWSOJPXOPYWWJTZYPWU[OSM\OPO\K\XO]UXOPZOWYSUZOPQORSKTUTJKLMNOP

XWMUZK̂UQJTVYTSOWK̂YTQORSKTUX@

?@? GI_FÈ ÈFGHI

E@ GPXSŶ̂UYWMQORSKTU[OSMSTYVaUYXÔbTU\JcYd̂UQJTXUTcOWOPLYPZŴUYPOPL@

e@ BTJcOZUWMTJ\UNV̂YSUZTOLOZJTQ̂UROd̂UXKVV̂OUXSJQORSKTUX[OSM̂JJXUfUbXSJVXaTUZKWUTXaYPZ

UXWKSWMUJPX@

g@ GPXSŶ̂WJ\VJPUPSX̂UcÛYPZV̂K\d@

h@ GPXSŶ̂YPZXUWKTUQORSKTUXOPV̂YWU[OSMi[Ŷ̂WYTTOUTXiYPZdĴSX@

?@j Ehkl_FGIm

E@ EZnKXSXSJVXJTcŶcUXQJTOPSUPZUZ[YSUTQ̂J[TYSUSJQORSKTUX[OSMJKSXV̂YXMOPLaPJOXUaJTJcUTQ̂J[@

?@o g̀DEIGIm

E@ ĝUYPV̂K\dOPLQORSKTUXYPZUpKOV\UPS@

?@q BCHFDgFGHI

E@ BTJSUWSOPXSŶ̂UZVTJZKWSXQTJ\ZY\YLUZKUSJXKdXUpKUPSWJPXSTKWSOJPJVUTYSOJPX@

e@ hJPJSVUT\OSKXUJQQORSKTUXdbWJPXSTKWSOJPVUTXJPPÛ@

g@ CUVYOTJTTUV̂YWUZY\YLUZVTJZKWSXdUQJTUhYSUJQ_KdXSYPSOŶgJ\V̂USOJP@

DIhHr_DgFGHI
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A119
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B128
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A120 HALL

B129

LIBRARY
A111

CLASSROOM
A106

CLASSROOM
A105

CLASSROOM
A104

MECH. ROOM
107

CLASSROOM
A103

CLASSROOM
A102

CLASSROOM
A101

JAN
A108

CLASSROOM
A115

CLASSROOM
A116

CLASSROOM
A117

STORAGE
B130

STORAGE
B131

REC.
B132

STORAGE
B133

HALL
B139

Room
62

CORRIDOR
A113

VESTIBULE
A114

UNIT A

UNIT B

1

S 101A

___

4" SLAB ON GRADE 
REPLACEMENT REFER 
TO ARCH

2

2

#4 DOWELS @ 24" OC UNO, 
EXTEND 16" INTO CMU.

SEE PLAN AND WALL 
SCHEDULE FOR WALL 
REINFORCEMENT

EXIST SLAB 
ON GRADE

#4 DOWELS @ 24" OC UNO, 
EXTEND 16" INTO CMU.

SEE PLAN AND WALL 
SCHEDULE FOR WALL 
REINFORCEMENT

SLAB ON GRADE, 
REFER TO PLAN

#4x24" @ 12" OC, INSTALL 
w/ HILTI HIT-HY 200 V3 
EPOXY w/ 4" EMBEDMENT 
IN EXISTING SLAB

SLAB ON GRADE

EXISTING SLAB

3/4" = 1'-0"S 101A

TYP INTERIOR MASONRY WALL FOOTING1
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EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

N
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SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN - UNIT A

3/4" = 1'-0"S 101A

TYP INTERIOR MASONRY WALL FOOTING2

3/4" = 1'-0"S 101A

NEW SLAB AT EXISTING SLAB3

FOUNDATION NOTES

1. ELEVATION SLAB ON GRADE = 100'-0" UNO.

2. SEE S001 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES.

3. SEE S201 FOR TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS.

4. DOWEL HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT FROM NEW FOOTINGS AND FOUNDATION
WALLS INTO EXISTING USING HILTI HIT-HY 200 V3 EPOXY (OR APPROVED EQUAL) WITH
6" EMBEDMENT.

5. PROVIDE 4" CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH 6x6 - W1.4xW1.4 WWF WITH CONTROL
JOINTS AT 12'-0" OC MAXIMUM SPACING IN BOTH DIRECTIONS UNO.

6. SEE S 101A FOR DETAILS.

ISSUED FOR DATE

Addendum 2 2/28/2025
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STORAGE
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Room
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STORAGE
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VESTIBULE
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UNIT A

UNIT B
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S 101A

___ TYP

1

S 101A

___ TYP

4" SLAB ON GRADE 
REPLACEMENT, REFER 
TO ARCH

3

S 101A

___

4" SLAB ON GRADE 
REPLACEMENT, REFER 
TO ARCH
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EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

N
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SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN - UNIT B

FOUNDATION NOTES

1. ELEVATION SLAB ON GRADE = 100'-0" UNO.

2. SEE S001 FOR STRUCTURAL NOTES.

3. SEE S201 FOR TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS.

4. DOWEL HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT FROM NEW FOOTINGS AND FOUNDATION
WALLS INTO EXISTING USING HILTI HIT-HY 200 V3 EPOXY (OR APPROVED EQUAL) WITH
6" EMBEDMENT.

5. PROVIDE 4" CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH 6x6 - W1.4xW1.4 WWF WITH CONTROL
JOINTS AT 12'-0" OC MAXIMUM SPACING IN BOTH DIRECTIONS UNO.

6. SEE S 101A FOR DETAILS.

ISSUED FOR DATE
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION - UNIT A

THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - DEMOLITION

1 REMOVE CMU WALL

2 REMOVE DOOR, FRAME, AND HARDWARE

3 REMOVE TOILET PARTITIONS

4 REMOVE TOILET ACCESSORIES, SOAP DISPENSERS, TOWEL DISPENSERS, MIRROR, ETC.

(WHERE APPLICABLE)

5 REMOVE WALL MOUNTED HAND DRYER

7 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW

FINISH

8 REMOVE DISPLAY CASE AND ALL ASSOCIATED PARTS

9 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR NEW OPENING

10 REMOVE ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM INCLUDING DOOR AND HARDWARE

11 REMOVE WINDOW AND FRAME

12 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR - PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

13 REMOVE CONCRETE SLAB (CROSS HATCH INDICATING AREA OF DEMO) - REFER TO

STRUCTURAL

14 REMOVE CERAMIC WALL TILE AND FRAMED WALL CONSTRUCTION

15 REMOVE DOOR AND HARDWARE, FRAME TO REMAIN

16 REMOVE WATER HEATER - REFER TO PLUMBING

17 REMOVE VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

18 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. TO BE REMOVED BY

SCHOOLS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR.

19 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR. TO BE REMOVED BY SCHOOLS ABATEMENT

CONTRACTOR

20 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR ROUTING NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO

PLUMBING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION - UNIT B

THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - DEMOLITION

1 REMOVE CMU WALL

2 REMOVE DOOR, FRAME, AND HARDWARE

3 REMOVE TOILET PARTITIONS

4 REMOVE TOILET ACCESSORIES, SOAP DISPENSERS, TOWEL DISPENSERS, MIRROR, ETC.

(WHERE APPLICABLE)

5 REMOVE WALL MOUNTED HAND DRYER

7 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW

FINISH

8 REMOVE DISPLAY CASE AND ALL ASSOCIATED PARTS

9 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR NEW OPENING

10 REMOVE ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM INCLUDING DOOR AND HARDWARE

11 REMOVE WINDOW AND FRAME

12 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR - PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

13 REMOVE CONCRETE SLAB (CROSS HATCH INDICATING AREA OF DEMO) - REFER TO

STRUCTURAL

14 REMOVE CERAMIC WALL TILE AND FRAMED WALL CONSTRUCTION

15 REMOVE DOOR AND HARDWARE, FRAME TO REMAIN

16 REMOVE WATER HEATER - REFER TO PLUMBING

17 REMOVE VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

18 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. TO BE REMOVED BY

SCHOOLS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR.

19 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR. TO BE REMOVED BY SCHOOLS ABATEMENT

CONTRACTOR

20 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR ROUTING NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO

PLUMBING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

ISSUED FOR DATE
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1/16" = 1'-0"

OVERALL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING DEMOLITION PLAN

THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

KEYED NOTES - REFLECTED CEILINGS - DEMOLITION

1 REMOVE GYPSUM CEILING SYSTEM

2 REMOVE CEILING TILE AND GRID CEILING SYSTEM

3 REMOVE AND SALVAGE CEILING TILES. MODIFY GRID FOR NEW WORK

4 REMOVE AND SALVAGE CEILING TILES AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL NEW PLUMBING,

SHOWN BY DIAGONAL HATCH - REFER TO PLUMBING

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

1/4" = 1'-0"AD 401

3 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DEMOLITION PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"AD 401

2 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DEMOLITION PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"AD 401

1 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DEMOLITION PLAN

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - DEMOLITION

1 REMOVE CMU WALL

2 REMOVE DOOR, FRAME, AND HARDWARE

3 REMOVE TOILET PARTITIONS

4 REMOVE TOILET ACCESSORIES, SOAP DISPENSERS, TOWEL DISPENSERS, MIRROR, ETC.

(WHERE APPLICABLE)

5 REMOVE WALL MOUNTED HAND DRYER

7 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW

FINISH

8 REMOVE DISPLAY CASE AND ALL ASSOCIATED PARTS

9 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR NEW OPENING

10 REMOVE ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM INCLUDING DOOR AND HARDWARE

11 REMOVE WINDOW AND FRAME

12 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR - PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

13 REMOVE CONCRETE SLAB (CROSS HATCH INDICATING AREA OF DEMO) - REFER TO

STRUCTURAL

14 REMOVE CERAMIC WALL TILE AND FRAMED WALL CONSTRUCTION

15 REMOVE DOOR AND HARDWARE, FRAME TO REMAIN

16 REMOVE WATER HEATER - REFER TO PLUMBING

17 REMOVE VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. PREPARE FLOOR FOR NEW FINISH

18 REMOVE CARPET AND/OR VINYL TILE, BASE AND ADHESIVE. TO BE REMOVED BY

SCHOOLS ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR.

19 REMOVE FLOOR TILE, BASE AND MORTAR. TO BE REMOVED BY SCHOOLS ABATEMENT

CONTRACTOR

20 REMOVE PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR ROUTING NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO

PLUMBING ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - UNIT A

NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL

1 REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN FOR WALL RATING LINES.

2 REFER TO FLOOR FINISH PLANS FOR INTERIOR ELEVATION CALLOUTS.

3 REFER TO SHEET A 500's FOR WALL AND CEILING ACCESS PANEL INFORMATION.

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTION

1 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT (INDICATE AT SIMILAR LOCATIONS AT DOOR

REMOVAL AREAS)

2 PATCH AND REPAIR CONCRETE FLOOR AT LOCATION OF WALL REMOVAL

3 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT AT REMOVAL OF ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES

4 4" CONCRETE SLAB - REFER TO STRUCTURAL

5 MODIFY TOILET PARTITION TO ATTACH TO FACE OF EXISTING CMU WALL

6 ALIGN EXISTING FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL - TYPICAL ON BOTH SIDES

7 ALIGN EXISTING CORRIDOR FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL

8 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS, CASEWORK, SHELVES, ETC. AS NEEDED

TO INSTALL NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO PLUMBING

9 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS AND CASEWORK AS NEEDED TO INSTALL

NEW PLUMBING LINES, PROVIDE PIPE ENCLOSURE IN CORNER AS SHOWN COORDINATE

SIZE WITH PLUMBING PIPE SIZES - REFER TO PLUMBING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - UNIT B

NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL

1 REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN FOR WALL RATING LINES.

2 REFER TO FLOOR FINISH PLANS FOR INTERIOR ELEVATION CALLOUTS.

3 REFER TO SHEET A 500's FOR WALL AND CEILING ACCESS PANEL INFORMATION.

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTION

1 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT (INDICATE AT SIMILAR LOCATIONS AT DOOR

REMOVAL AREAS)

2 PATCH AND REPAIR CONCRETE FLOOR AT LOCATION OF WALL REMOVAL

3 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT AT REMOVAL OF ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES

4 4" CONCRETE SLAB - REFER TO STRUCTURAL

5 MODIFY TOILET PARTITION TO ATTACH TO FACE OF EXISTING CMU WALL

6 ALIGN EXISTING FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL - TYPICAL ON BOTH SIDES

7 ALIGN EXISTING CORRIDOR FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL

8 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS, CASEWORK, SHELVES, ETC. AS NEEDED

TO INSTALL NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO PLUMBING

9 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS AND CASEWORK AS NEEDED TO INSTALL

NEW PLUMBING LINES, PROVIDE PIPE ENCLOSURE IN CORNER AS SHOWN COORDINATE

SIZE WITH PLUMBING PIPE SIZES - REFER TO PLUMBING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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LOUNGE
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SPECIAL ED.
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MECH. ROOM
107
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A103

CLASSROOM
A102

CLASSROOM
A101

JAN
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CLASSROOM
A115

CLASSROOM
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CORRIDOR
A113

VESTIBULE
A114

UNIT A UNIT B

UNIT A

UNIT B

P-1
8' - 0"

P-1
8' - 0"

1G

1G ABOVE

ABOVE

P-1
7' - 4"

P-1
7' - 4"

LOCATE AT REMOVED FRAME

LOCATE AT REMOVED FRAME

4

A2

GYPSUM BOARD

LAY-IN ACOUSTICAL TILE GRID

OR LIGHTING - REFER TO ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

MECHANICAL - REFER TO MECHANICAL SHEET METAL PLAN

KEY - REFLECTED CEILING
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - UNIT A

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - REFLECTED CEILING

1 MODIFIED AND REINSTALL SALVAGED CEILING TILES AND GRID

2 PAINT EXISTING LINTEL TO MATCH RESTROOM CEILINGS

3 PAINT EXISTING GYPSUM BULKHEAD TO MATCH CEILING PAINT

4 REINSTALL SALVAGED CEILING TILES AT DIAGONAL HATCH. PATCH AND REPAIR ANY WALL

PENETRATION - PROVIDE FIRE CAULK - REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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GYPSUM BOARD

LAY-IN ACOUSTICAL TILE GRID

OR LIGHTING - REFER TO ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN

MECHANICAL - REFER TO MECHANICAL SHEET METAL PLAN

KEY - REFLECTED CEILING
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1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - UNIT B

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - REFLECTED CEILING

1 MODIFIED AND REINSTALL SALVAGED CEILING TILES AND GRID

2 PAINT EXISTING LINTEL TO MATCH RESTROOM CEILINGS

3 PAINT EXISTING GYPSUM BULKHEAD TO MATCH CEILING PAINT

4 REINSTALL SALVAGED CEILING TILES AT DIAGONAL HATCH. PATCH AND REPAIR ANY WALL

PENETRATION - PROVIDE FIRE CAULK - REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A 201B

2 DETAIL AT BULKHEAD

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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KEYED NOTES - TOILET ACCESSORY

1 18" VERTICAL STAINLESS STEEL GRAB BAR - CP / CI

3 36" STAINLESS STEEL GRAB BAR - CP / CI

4 42" STAINLESS STEEL GRAB BAR - CP / CI

5 TOILET PAPER DISPENSER - OP / CI

6 SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL - OP / CI

7 TOILET PARTITION - CP / CI

8 URINAL SCREEN - HEAVY DUTY CONTINUOUS BRACKET FULL SCREEN HEIGHT 23"X42" -

CP / CI

9 SOAP DISPENSER - OP / CI

10 PAPER TOWEL (FOLDED) DISPENSER - OP / CI

11 STAINLESS STEEL FRAMED MIRROR (18"Wx34"H) - CP / CI

12 HAND DRYER - CP / CI

1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS
1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL BARRIER-FREE MOUNTING HEIGHTS

NOTES - TOILET ACCESSORY

1 OP = OWNER PURCHASED, OI = OWNER INSTALLED, CP = CONTRACTOR PURCHASED,

CI = CONTRACTOR INSTALLED.

2 DIMENSIONS INDICATED ARE TYPICAL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

3 GENERIC PLUMBING FIXTURES ARE SHOWN. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS AND

SPECIFICATIONS FOR FIXTURE TYPES, MANUFACTURERS AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

4 CODE REQUIRED INTERIOR SIGNAGE - INCLUDES MINIMUM REQUIRED SIGN TYPES

REQUIRED FOR OCCUPANCY AS DICTATED BY IBC, IFC, AND NFPA.  COORDINATE WITH

ANY OWNER-PROVIDED SIGNAGE.

1/4" = 1'-0"A 401

1 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"A 401

2 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"A 401

3 ENLARGED TOILET ROOM PLAN

KEYED NOTES - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTION

1 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT (INDICATE AT SIMILAR LOCATIONS AT DOOR

REMOVAL AREAS)

2 PATCH AND REPAIR CONCRETE FLOOR AT LOCATION OF WALL REMOVAL

3 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL FOR NEW PAINT AT REMOVAL OF ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES

4 4" CONCRETE SLAB - REFER TO STRUCTURAL

5 MODIFY TOILET PARTITION TO ATTACH TO FACE OF EXISTING CMU WALL

6 ALIGN EXISTING FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL - TYPICAL ON BOTH SIDES

7 ALIGN EXISTING CORRIDOR FACE OF WALL WITH NEW FACE OF WALL

8 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS, CASEWORK, SHELVES, ETC. AS NEEDED

TO INSTALL NEW PLUMBING LINES - REFER TO PLUMBING

9 PATCH AND REPAIR WALL WITH LIKE MATERIALS AND CASEWORK AS NEEDED TO INSTALL

NEW PLUMBING LINES, PROVIDE PIPE ENCLOSURE IN CORNER AS SHOWN COORDINATE

SIZE WITH PLUMBING PIPE SIZES - REFER TO PLUMBING

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025

A2



HYBRID VINYL TILE TO CARPET TILE 
OR TEXTILE COMPOSITE FLOORING

HYBRID VINYL TILE

CARPET TILE

JOHNSONITE SLIMLINE TRANSITION, 48 GREY

PORCELAIN TILE TO HYBRID VINYL TILE

PORCELAIN TILE

THINSET OR MORTAR

SCHLUTER RENO-U - SATIN ANODIZED (AE)

HYBRID VINYL TILE

CARPET TILE TO EXISTING CARPET TILE 

CARPET TILE

EXISTING CARPET TILE

JOHNSONITE SLIMLINE TRANSITION, 48 GREY. CONFIRM IN FIELD 
TO ENSURE TRANSITION IS SUFFICENT FOR APPLICATION. 

CARPET TILE TO EXISTING VCT

CARPET TILE

EXISTING VCT

JOHNSONITE SLIMLINE TRANSITION, 48 GREY. CONFIRM IN FIELD 
TO ENSURE TRANSITION IS SUFFICENT FOR APPLICATION. 

PROVIDE GROUT MANUFACTURE'S COLOR 
MATCHED SEALANT 

THINSET OR MORTAR

PORCELAIN OR CERAMIC TILE, TYP.

CEILING, DOOR FRAME, OR OTHER 
FIXED BUILDING ELEMENT

SOFT JOINTSPORCELAIN TILE WALL BASE AT BATHROOM WALLS

CUT PORCELAIN TILE BASE

SCHLUTER DILEX-AHK - SATIN ANODIZED ALUMINUM

PORCELAIN FLOOR TILE -
REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS

CERAMIC OR PORCELAIN WALL TILE

6
"

SCHLUTER JOLLY - SATIN ANODIZED ALUMINUM
TRANSITION GROUT COLOR ON OPPOSITE SIDES 
OF JOLLY TRIM 

PROVIDE GROUT MANUFACTURE'S COLOR 
MATCHED SEALANT 

THINSET OR MORTAR

PORCELAIN OR CERAMIC TILE, TYP.
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MATERIAL SELECTION SCHEDULE

ABBREV ITEM MANUFACTURER PATTERN COLOR PRODUCT NO. SIZE
SINGLE

SOURCE

BASIS OF

DESIGN ADDITIONAL MANUFACTURERS
REMARKS

ACP-1 ACOUSTIC CEILING PANEL USG RADAR WHITE 2410 2' X 4' X -- DISTRICT BUILDING STANDARD | SQUARE EDGE | 0.55 NRC | 35 CRC | CLASS A FIRE RATING

CPTL-1 CARPET TILE J & J FLOORING ANALYTIC FORM COOL BLUE 7633 / 3599 18" X 18" X ASHLAR INSTALLATION METHOD

CT-1 CERAMIC TILE VITL BASELINE ICE VTLBAIC412G 4" X 12" X -- REFER TO ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DETAILS FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS

CT-2 CERAMIC TILE VITL BASELINE BLUE VTLBABL412G 4" X 12" X -- REFER TO ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DETAILS FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS

CT-3 CERAMIC TILE VITL BASELINE UMBER VTLBAUM412G 4" X 12" X -- REFER TO ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DETAILS FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS

CT-4 CERAMIC TILE VITL BASELINE STORM VTLBAST412G 4" X 12" X -- REFER TO ENLARGED TOILET ROOM DETAILS FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS

ECPTL-1 ENTRANCE CARPET TILE J & J FLOORING INCOGNITO INTELLIGENCE 7069 / 1841 24" x 24" x -- MONOLITHIC INSTALLATION PATTERN

HVT-1 HYBRID VINYL TILE EVO FLOORS HVT SNOW 320 -- 18" X 18" X BENTLEY FLOORING REFER TO PATTERN PLAN FOR INSTALLATION PATTERN

HVT-2 HYBRID VINYL TILE EVO FLOORS HVT TWILIGHT 345 -- 18" X 18" X BENTLEY FLOORING REFER TO PATTERN PLAN FOR INSTALLATION PATTERN

HVT-3 HYBRID VINYL TILE EVO FLOORS HVT EMBER 339 -- 18" X 18" X BENTLEY FLOORING REFER TO PATTERN PLAN FOR INSTALLATION PATTERN

HVT-4 HYBRID VINYL TILE EVO FLOORS HVT SLATE 323 -- 18" X 18" X BENTLEY FLOORING REFER TO PATTERN PLANS AND FLOOR PLANS FOR INSTALLATION PATTERN

P-1 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS -- OFF WHITE SW 1095 -- X BENJAMIN MOORE, PITTSBURGH PAINTS DISTRICT STANDARD WHITE

P-2 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS -- GAUNTLET GRAY SW 7019 BENJAMIN MOORE, PITTSBURGH PAINTS DOOR FRAMES

PCE-1 PRECATALYZED EPOXY PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS OFF WHITE SW 1095 -- X BENJAMIN MOORE, PITTSBURGH PAINTS DISTRICT STANDARD WHITE

PT-1 PORCELAIN TILE CAESAR CERAMICS LINK CHAIN -- 12" X 24" X -- 1/2 BOND INSTALLATION PATTERN | GROUT: TBD

PTB-1 PORCELAIN TILE BASE CAESAR CERAMICS LINK CHAIN -- CUT 6" X 24" X -- TILE CUT FROM 12" X 24" TILE | REFER TO TYPICAL TILE DETAILS |  GROUT: TBD

RB-1 RUBBER BASE TARKETT TRADITIONAL DURACOVE GREY WG 48 -- 4' X 120" COILS X FLEXCO, MANNINGTON, ROPPEE --

TCF-1 TEXTILE COMPOSITE FLOORING J & J FLOORING URBAN AVENUE ZONE 1843 / 1560 24" X 24" X -- -- ASHLAR INSTALLATION
NOTES:

1 NO COMPARABLE PRODUCTS WILL BE REVIEWED FOR PRODUCTS DESIGNATED AS SINGLE SOURCE.

2 COMPARABLE PRODUCTS WILL BE REVIEWED FOR ITEMS LISTED AS BASIS OF DESIGN. COMPARABLE PRODUCTS ARE REQUIRED TO MEET ANY MINIMUM PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN REMARKS AND DESIGN ATTRIBUTES OF SPECIFIED PRODUCT.

3 REFER TO PRODUCT SPECIFICATION FOR TRIMS AND ACCESSORIES ASSOCIATED WITH SPECIFIED PRODUCTS ABOVE.

3" = 1'-0"IG 002

1 TYPICAL FLOORING TRANSITIONS

3" = 1'-0"IG 002

2 TYPICAL TILE DETAILS

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN - UNIT A

NOTES - FINISH PLANS

1 FINISH TAGS APPLY TO LIKE MATERIALS IN ENTIRE ROOM. I.E. CASEWORK TAG MAY

ONLY CALLOUT ONE RUN OF CASEWORK, BUT ALL CASEWORK IN ROOM RECEIVE THE

SAME FINISHES, UNLESS TAGGED DIFFERENTLY.

2 CASEWORK FINISH TAGS DO NOT APPLY TO CUSTOM MILLWORK PIECES.  REFER TO

ENLARGED MILLWORK DETAILS FOR FINISH MATERIALS.

3 REFER TO ENLARGED FINISH PLANS AND PATTERN PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL FINISH

DETAILS.

4 DASHED LINE INDICATES LINE OF CEILING ABOVE, REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

5 WHERE NO FINISH TAG IS SHOWN ALL EXISTING FINISHES ARE TO REMAIN, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

KEYED NOTES - INTERIOR - FINISH PLAN

1 ALIGN FLOORING TO CORNER

2 HVT TO BE INSTALLED IN A MONOLITHIC PATTERN

3 STORAGE ROOM TO RECEIVE HVT-4 AND RB-1

4 PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT FINISHES

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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THIS DRAWING SHEET IS INTENDED TO BE PLOTTED IN 

COLOR.  IF THIS TEXT APPEARS IN BLACK AND WHITE, 

IT IS PLOTTED INCORRECTLY.  DISCARD AND OBTAIN 

AN ACCURATE DRAWING

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE

1/8" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN - UNIT B

NOTES - FINISH PLANS

1 FINISH TAGS APPLY TO LIKE MATERIALS IN ENTIRE ROOM. I.E. CASEWORK TAG MAY

ONLY CALLOUT ONE RUN OF CASEWORK, BUT ALL CASEWORK IN ROOM RECEIVE THE

SAME FINISHES, UNLESS TAGGED DIFFERENTLY.

2 CASEWORK FINISH TAGS DO NOT APPLY TO CUSTOM MILLWORK PIECES.  REFER TO

ENLARGED MILLWORK DETAILS FOR FINISH MATERIALS.

3 REFER TO ENLARGED FINISH PLANS AND PATTERN PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL FINISH

DETAILS.

4 DASHED LINE INDICATES LINE OF CEILING ABOVE, REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLANS.

5 WHERE NO FINISH TAG IS SHOWN ALL EXISTING FINISHES ARE TO REMAIN, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

KEYED NOTES - INTERIOR - FINISH PLAN

1 ALIGN FLOORING TO CORNER

2 HVT TO BE INSTALLED IN A MONOLITHIC PATTERN

3 STORAGE ROOM TO RECEIVE HVT-4 AND RB-1

4 PAINT WALL TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT FINISHES

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025
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MINIMUM SIZE CONNECTION

FIXTURE SAN HW CW VENT

WATER HAMMER ARRESTER SCHEDULE

PDI RATING A

WATER HAMMER ARRESTER SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER SIZING OF WATER HAMMER 

ARRESTERS. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 221006 AND MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.

FIXTURE UNIT CAP

B

1-11 12-32

C

33-60

D

61-113

E

114-154

F

155-330

FIXTURE UNIT VALUES

FIXTURE
DFU

WATER CLOSET
(FLUSH VALVE)

LAVATORY

HW

4

1 1.5

---

CW

1.5

10

TOTAL

2

10

SUPPLYDRAINAGE

FIXTURE UNIT VALUES NOTES:
1. DRAINAGE FIXTURE UNIT VALUES (DFU) TAKEN FROM THE 2021 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE, 

CHAPTER 7, TABLE 709.1.
2. SUPPLY FIXTURE UNIT VALUES TAKEN FROM THE 2021 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE, APPENDIX E, 

TABLE E101B.

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES
1. DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING WORK ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND INDICATE GENERAL LOCATION, TYPE, 

LAYOUT AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT FIXTURE 
LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS. REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD INSTALLATION DRAWINGS FOR 
EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE PIPING, CONNECTIONS, 
FITINGS, VALVES, OFFSETS AND ALL MATERIALS NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE AND OPERABLE 
SYSTEM.

2. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE AND LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS AS APPROVED AND 
AMENDED BY GOVERNING CITY AND THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION. PUCHASE ALL PERMITS 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE WORK. OBTAIN ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CODE.

3. COORDINATE PLUMBING SYSTEMS WITH THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES, EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY 
OTHERS, AND OWNER REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE PIPE RISERS, DROPS, AND OFFSETTS AS REQUIRED 
FOR FIELD INSTALLATION AND TRADE COORDINATION. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES 
BEFORE STARTING WORK.

4. VERIFY SERVICE CONNECTION POINTS, SIZES, ELEVATIONS AND METERING LOCATIONS FOR PROJECT 
WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND/OR CIVIL ENGINEER, AS APPLICABLE.

5. COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, FOOD SERVICE CONSULTANT 
DRAWINGS, AND EQUIPMENT.

6. COORDINATE PIPING AND EQUIPMENT WITH ALL OTHER TRADES.

7. NO PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS AND EQUIPMENT.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WATER PRESSURE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO ENSURE THERE IS 
ADEQUATE PRESSURE FOR THE DOMESTIC WATER AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS.

9. INSTALL PIPING AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE IN ROOMS WITH EXPOSED CEILINGS.

10. PROVIDE HANGERS AND SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

11. FIRE/SMOKE STOP ALL WALL, FLOOR, AND CEILING PENETRATIONS WHERE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN 
FIRE/SMOKE SEPARATION AND WALL INTEGRITY. USE U.L. LISTED MATERIAL.

12. ALL HAND WASHING SINKS SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT LIMIT THE HOT WATER TEMPERATURE TO 
110ºF MAXIMUM.

13. ALL ADA FIXTURES SHALL COMPLY WITH CURRENT ADA REQUIREMENTS.

14. ALL SHUT-OFF VALVES, CLEANOUTS, AND WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS THAT ARE LOCATED IN AN 
INACCESSIBLE LOCATION SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN ACCESS DOOR.

15. PROVIDE DI-ELECTRIC FITTINGS WHERE ANY DISSIMILAR METALS ARE CONNECTED.

16. MAINTENANCE LABEL SHALL BE AFFIXED TO ALL PLUMBING EQUIPMENT AND A MAINTENANCE MANUAL 
SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER.

17. ALL NEW HOT AND COLD WATER LINES SHALL BE SANITIZED PER 2021 MI PLUMBING CODE, SECTION 
610.1 OR LOCAL WATER DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS. FLUSH AND TEST SYSTEM FOR LEAKS. 
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER AND LEAK FREE OPERATION OF THE 
SYSTEM.

URINAL 2 5 5---

3/8" 3/8"

WATER CLOSET
(FLUSHOMETER  VALVE) 4" --- 1" 2"

URINAL
(FLUSHOMETER VALVE) 2" --- 3/4"

LAVATORY

1-1/2"

1-1/4" 1-1/4"

FIXTURE UNIT VALUES NOTES:
1. DRAINAGE FIXTURE UNIT VALUES (DFU) TAKEN FROM THE 2021 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE, 

CHAPTER 7, TABLE 709.1.
2. SUPPLY FIXTURE UNIT VALUES TAKEN FROM THE 2021 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE, APPENDIX E, 

TABLE E101B.

AAV
AC
AD
AFF
AHJ
AP
ARCH
AUX
AV
AVTR
AW
BFP
BHP
BOB
BOP
BTU
BTUH
BV
BWV
CA
CALC
CAP
CB
CD
CFH
CFM
CI
CLG
CM
CO
COL
COMP
CONC
COND
CONN
CONT
CS
CW
DCV
DDCV
DEG
DF
DIA
DIM
DIR
DIW
DN
DPT
DR
DS
DST
DW
DWBP
DWG
DWH
DWS
DXT
EA
EEW
EFF
EL
EM.EW, EW
EM.SH, ES
EQUIP
EWC
EWH
ET
EXIST, EX.
EXP
EWH

AIR ADMITTANCE VALVE
AIR COMPRESSOR
AREA DRAIN
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION
ACCESS PANEL
ARCHITECTURAL, ARCHITECTURE
AUXILIARY
ACID VENT
ACID VENT THRU ROOF
ACID WASTE
BACKFLOW PREVENTER
BRAKE HORSE POWER
BOTTOM OF BEAM
BOTTOM OF PIPE
BRITISH THERMAL UNITS
BRITISH THERMAL UNITS/HOUR
BALL VALVE, BALANCING VALVE
BACKWATER VALVE
COMPRESSED AIR
CALCULATIONS
CAPACITY
CATCH BASIN
CONDENSATE DRAIN
CUBIC FEET PER HOUR
CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE
CAST IRON
CEILING
CENTIMETER
CLEANOUT
COLUMN
COMPRESSOR
CONCRETE
CONDENSATE
CONNECTION
CONTINUATION
CUP SINK
DOMESTIC COLD WATER
DOUBLE CHECK VALVE
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE
DEGREE
DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIAMETER
DIMENSION
DEIONIZED WATER RETURN
DEIONIZED WATER
DOWN
DOMESTIC PRESSURE TANK
DRAIN
DOWNSPOUT
DOMESTIC WATER STORAGE TANK
DISHWASHER
DOMESTIC WATER BOOSTER PUMP
DRAWING
DOMESTIC WATER HEATER
DOMESTIC WATER SOFTENER
DOMESTIC EXPANSION TANK
EACH
EMERGENCY EYEWASH
EFFICIENCY
ELEVATION
EMERGENCY EYEWASH
EMERGENCY SHOWER
EQUIPMENT
ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
ELECTRIC WATER HEATER
EXPANSION TANK
EXISTING
EXPANSION
ELECTRIC WATER HEATER

F
FBO
FCO
FD
FF
FFA
FFB
FFE
FIXT
FL, FLR
FPS
FPWH
FS
FSC
FT HD
FT
FV
G
GALV
GC
GI
GPF
GPH
GPM
GW
HB
HD
HD
HP
HVAC
HW
HWP
HWR
HZ
HYD
ID
IE
IM
IN
INSUL
IW
KW
LA
LAV
LBS
LOC
LP
LPG
LV
LVAC
LWH
MAX
MBH
MC
MECH
MH
MIN
MINS
MB, MSB
MS
N/A
NB
NFWH
NIC
NO.
NPW
NPCW
NOHW
NPHWR
NTS

FAHRENHEIT
FURNISHED BY OTHERS
FLOOR CLEANOUT
FLOOR DRAIN
FINISH FLOOR
FROM FLOOR ABOVE
FLOM FLOOR BELOW
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
FIXTURE
FLOOR
FEET PER SECOND
FROST-PROOF WALL HYDRANT
FLOOR SINK
FOOD SERVICE CONTRACTOR
FEET IN HEAD
FEET, FLUSH TANK
FLUSH VALVE
NATURAL GAS
GALVANIZED
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GREASE INTERCEPTOR
GALLONS PER FLUSH
GALLONS PER HOUR
GALLONS PER MINUTE
GREASE WASTE
HOSE BIBB
HUB DRAIN
HEAD (PRESSURE)
HORSE POWER
HEATING/VENTILATION/AIR CONDITIONING
DOMESTIC HOT WATER
DOMESTIC HOT WATER PUMP
DOMESTIC HOT WATER RETURN
HERTZ
HYDRAULIC
INSIDE DIAMETER
INVERT ELEVATION
ICE MAKER
INCH
INSULATION
INDIRECT WASTE
KILOWATT, KITCHEN WASTE
LAB AIR
LAVATORY
POUNDS
LOCATION
LOW POINT
LIQUID PROPANE GAS
LAB VENT
LAB VACUUM
LAB WATER HEATER
MAXIMUM
THOUSAND BRITISH THERMAL UNIT
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
MECHANICAL
MANHOLE
MINIMUM
MINUTES
MOP SERVICE BASIN
MOP SINK
NOT-APPLICABLE
NEUTRALIZING BASIN
NON-FREEZE WALL HYDRANT
NOT IN CONTRACT
NUMBER
NON-POTABLE WATER
NON-POTABLE COLD WATER
NON-POTABLE HOT WATER
NON-POTABLE HOT WATER RETURN
NOT TO SCALE

PLUMBING ABBREVIATIONS

NOTE:
ALL ABBREVIATIONS SHOWN MAY NOT APPEAR ON ALL DRAWINGS.

O
O.C.
OD
OI
OSW
OV
OIL WASTE
PBV
PC
PH
PG
PLUMB
PKG
POC
PPM
PRV
PP
PSI
PSIG
QTY
RC
RD
RPBP
RPM
S, SK
S, SAN
SB
SCV
SCW
SEP
SEV
SF, SQ. FT.
SH
SOV
SP
SS
SSD
ST
SYS
T, THERM
TEMP
TFA
TFB
TMV
TP
T&P
TS
TW
TYP
U, UR
U/F
U/G
UNO
V
VAC
VACV
VB
VEL
VERT.
VOL
VTR
VS
W
W/
WC
WCO
WH
WHA
WS
W/O

OXYGEN
ON CENTER
OVERFLOW DRAIN
OIL INTERCEPTOR
OPEN SITE WASTE
OIL VENT
OIL WASTE
PRESSURE BALANCING VALVE
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
PHASE
PRESSURE GAUGE
PLUMBING
PACKAGE
POINT OF CONNECTION
PRTS PER MILLION
PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE
PLUMBING PUMP
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH GAUGE
QUANTITY
ROOF CONDUCTOR
ROOF DRAIN
REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTER
REVOLUTION PER MINUTE
SINK
SANITARY
SETTLING BASIN
SUPERVISED CONTROL VALVE
SOFTENED DOMESTIC COLD WATER
SEWAGE EJECTOR PUMP
SEWAGE EJECTOR VENT
SQUARE FOOT
SHOWER
SHUT-OFF VALVE
SUMP PUMP
SERVICE SINK
SUB-SOIL DRAIN
STORM
SYSTEM
THERMOMETER
TEMPERATURE
TO FLOOR ABOVE
TO FLOOR BELOW
THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE
TRAP PRIMER
TEMPERATURE & PRESSURE
TAMPER SWITCH
TEMPERED WATER
TYPICAL
URINAL
UNDERFLOOR
UNDERGROUND
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
VENT
VACUUM
VACUUM VENT
VACUUM BREAKER
VELOCITY
VERTICAL
VOLUME
VENT THRU ROOF
VENT STACK
WASTE
WITH
WATER CLOSET
WALL CLEANOUT
WATER HEATER, WALL HYDRANT
WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR
WASTE STACK
WITHOUT

PLUMBING SYMBOLS

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

BALANCING VALVE

CHECK VALVE

GATE VALVE

BALL VALVE

BUTTERFLY VALVE

GLOBE VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

REDUCER

UNION

CAP

DOMESTIC COLD WATER

SOLENOID VALVE

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTER

TEMPERATURE-PRESURE RELIEF VALVE

STRAINER

WALL HYDRANT

GAS VALVE

PIPE ELBOW

DOMESTIC HOT WATER

DOMESTIC HOT WATER RETURN

NATURAL GAS

INDIRECT WASTE

SANITARY (ABOVE GROUND)

VENT

STORM (ABOVE GROUND)

SANITARY SEWER (UNDERGROUND)

STORM SEWER (UNDERGROUND)

RISER UP

RISER DN

BRANCH UP

BRANCH DN

BLIND FLANGE

POINT OF NEW CONNECTION TO EXISTING

POINT OF DISCONNECT FROM EXISTING

NOTE:
ALL SYMBOLS SHOWN MAY NOT APPEAR ON ALL DRAWINGS.

45º DOWN

DIRECTION OF FLOW IN PIPE

HW

CW

HWR

G

IW

SAN

V

ST

SAN

ST

BACKFLOW PREVENTERBFP

FIXTURE SUPPLY AIR CHAMBER

EXISTING DOMESTIC COLD WATER

EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT WATER

EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT WATER RETURN

EXISTING NATURAL GAS

EXISTING WASTE (ABOVE GROUND)

EXISTING SANITARY (ABOVE GROUND)

EXISTING VENT

EXISTING STORM (ABOVE GROUND)

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (UNDERGROUND)

EXISTING STORM SEWER (UNDERGROUND)

HW

CW

HWR

G

W

SAN

V

ST

SAN

ST

FLOOR CLEANOUT

EXISTING PIPING TO REMAIN

EXISTING PIPING TO BE REMOVED

WALL CLEANOUT

WCO

PLUMBING RECIRCULATION PUMP

TAG LOCATION SERVICE MODEL NO.

MECH. ROOM 107RCP-1
BUILDING DOMESTIC HOT 

WATER SYSTEM
NBF-10 1.0

NOTES

PLUMBING CIRCULATION PUMP SCHEDULE NOTES
1. BASED ON BELL & GOSSETT LEAD-FREE BRONZE, SYSTEM LUBRICATED CIRCULATOR. PROVIDE WITH COMBINATION AQUASTAT AQS-3/4 AND AUTOMATIC TIMER KIT TC-1.
2. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER INSTRUCTIONS.
3. COORDINATE POWER REQUIREMENTS WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

1, 2, 3

GPM HEAD

8.0

WATTS

52

RPM

2800

F.L. AMPS

0.46

VOLTAGE

115V/1PH

DOMESTIC GAS WATER HEATER SCHEDULE

TAG LOCATION SERVICE MODEL NO.

MECH. ROOM 107DWH-1
BUILDING'S DOMESTIC HOT 

WATER SYSTEM
LC2PDV50H 76,000

NOTES

DOMESTIC GAS WATER HEATER SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. BASED ON BRADFORD WHITE  NATURAL GAS MODEL, 120V-60Hz, 3.1 AMPERES,10-FOOT POWER CORD, INTELLIGENT GAS CONTROL WITH SPARK TO PILOT IGNITION SYSTEM, SET TEMPERATURE TO 120ºF. 
2. INSTALL WITH EXPANSION TANK DXT-1 (REFER TO EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE).
3. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER INSTRUCTIONS.
4. COORDINATE POWER REQUIREMENTS WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

1, 2, 3, 4

BTU/HR
GALLONS 

STORAGE

50

GPH @ 

100ºF RISE

80

DIMENSIONS WATER 

CONN.

3/4"

DIAMETER HEIGHT

VENT 

CONN.

3"

GAS 

CONN.

1/2"

FIRST HOUR 

RATING

125 24" 67-7/16"

DOMESTIC WATER EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE

TAG LOCATION SERVICE MODEL NO.

MECH. ROOM 107DXT-1 DOMESTIC WATER HEATER ST-5 2.0

NOTES

DOMESTIC WATER EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. BASED ON AMTROL, THERM-X-TROL THERMAL EXPANSION TANK ABSORBERS (NON-ASME). MAXIMUM OPERATING TEMPERATURE 200ºF.

1

GALLONS CAPACITY 

(TOTAL VOL.)

DIMENSIONS MAX. WORKING 

PRESSURE

150 PSI

DIAMETER HEIGHT

SYSTEM 

CONNECTION

3/4"8" 12-5/8"

PLUMBING SPECIALTY SCHEDULE

TAG ITEM MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION

PLUMBING SPECIALTY SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. INSTALL PLUMBING FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, AND ACCESSORIES PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS, PIPING SUPPORTS, ETC. TO INSTALL EACH PLUMBING FIXTURE PER MANUFACTUER INSTALLATION 

INSTRUCTIONS AND TO COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS.

NAME MODEL NO.

TMV-1 THERMOSTATIC MIXING 
VALVE

WATTS --- LFUSG-B FIXTURE: ASSE 1070 LISTED FOR SINGLE FIXTURE USE. SET TEMPERATURE TO 110ºF. 
INSTALL IN ALL LAVATORIES AND SINKS.

FCO FLOOR CLEANOUT ZURN --- CO1 FIXTURE: NO-HUB, CAST IRON BODY, ADJUSTABLE CLEANOUT, SQUARE COVER. 
CLEANOUT COVER FINISH BY ARCHITECT.

WCO WALL CLEANOUT ZURN --- Z11446 FIXTURE: NICKEL BRONZE BODY. NO-HUB INLET, DECORATIVE FACE OF WALL FLANGE 
AND OUTLET NOZZLE, WITH REMOVABLE STAINLESS STEEL SCREEN.

PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

TAG ITEM

WATER CLOSET

MANUFACTURER DESCRIPTION

PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING FIXTURE LOCATIONS AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS.
2. INSTALL PLUMBING FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, AND ACCESSORIES PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.
3. INSULATION, P-TRAPS, SUPPLIES, AND INSTALLATION TO CONFORM TO ADA REQUIREMENTS.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY FITTINGS, PIPING SUPPORTS, ETC. FOR A COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.
5. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS.

FIXTURE:

FLUSH VALVE:

SEAT:

CARRIER:

NAME

WC-1

L-1

MODEL NO.

AMERICAN 
STANDARD

AFFWALL
(15" HEIGHT)

3351.101 WALL HUNG, ELONGATED BOWL, VITREOUS CHINA, WHITE, SIPHON JET, 
1-1/2-INCH INLET SPUD, DUAL FLUSH 1.6/1.1 GPF.
MANUAL, AMERICAN STANDARD #6047.121.002, TOP SPUD, DUAL FLUSH 
1.6/1.1 GPF.
CENTOCO, HEAVY DUTY, OPEN FRONT, SOLID PLASTIC, SLOW CLOSE, 
MODEL NO. 500STSCCSS (WHITE).
REFER TO PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS.

LAVATORY
(ADA)

AMERICAN 
STANDARD

LUCERNE
(31" TO 34" HEIGHT)

0355.012 FIXTURE:

FAUCET:

STOPS:
TRAP:
ACCESSORIES:

WALL HUNG, 4-INCH CENTERS, VITREOUS CHINA, 20"x18" (WHITE), WITH GRID 
STRAINER. ADA COMPLIANT.
MOEN M-DURA MODEL 94170F5, MANUAL SINGLE HANDLE FAUCET, 0.5 GPM, 
CHROME FINISH. ADA COMPLIANT.
1/2" CHROME PLATED, ANGLE SUPPLY WITH LOOSE KEY.
CHROME PLATED P-TRAP.
TRUEBRO, LAV-GUARD, UNDERSINK PROTECTIVE PIPE. REFER TO PLUMBING 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CARRIER.

WATER CLOSET
(ADA)

FIXTURE:WC-2 AMERICAN 
STANDARD

AFFWALL
(17" HEIGHT)

SAME AS WC-1, EXCEPT MOUNT AT ADA HEIGHT. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHT.

URINAL FIXTURE:

FLUSH VALVE:
CARRIER:

UR-1 AMERICAN 
STANDARD

TRIMBROOK 6561.017 WALL HUNG, VITREOUS CHINA, WHITE, SIPHON JET, 3/4-INCH INLET SPUD, 2" 
OUTLET, 1.0 GPF, WITH GRID STRAINER.
MANUAL, SLOAN 186-1.0, EXPOSED FLUSHOMETER, CHROME PLATED.
REFER TO PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS.

3351.101

URINAL
(ADA)

FIXTURE:UR-2 AMERICAN 
STANDARD

TRIMBROOK 6561.017 SAME AS UR-2, EXCEPT MOUNT AT ADA HEIGHT. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHT.

FD-1 FLOOR DRAIN MIFAB --- F1100-C-S FIXTURE:

TRAP SEAL:

LACQUERED CAST IRON BODY, ANCHOR FLANGE, 5"X5" HEAVY DUTY, 
POLISHED STAINLESS STEEL SQUARE STRAINER, HEEL PROOF GRATE.
JAY R SMITH QUAD CLOSE TRAP SEAL 2692-03. ASSE-1072.
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JAN
A108

MECH. ROOM
107

___1

PD 301

___2

PD 301

___3

PD 301

EXISTING DOMESTIC WATER HEATER TO BE 
REMOVED/REPLACED. DISCONNECT AND CAP ALL 
DOMESTIC HOT & COLD WATER, AND PIPING FOR 
REUSE WITH NEW DOMESTIC WATER HEATER

VESTIBULE
B126

RECEPTION
B125

CORRIDOR
B115

WOMEN'S
B101

MEN'S
B102

MEN'S
B136

WOMEN'S
B135

MEN'S
A109

WOMEN'S
A110

COPY / MAIL
B124

FILES
B120

HEALTH
B121

PRINCIPAL
B118

T
17

TOILET
B122

STORAGE
B119

KINDERGARDEN
A112

KINDERGARDEN
A118

CLASSROOM
A119 MECH.

B127

TEACHERS LOUNGE
A121

WORK ROOM
B128

SPECIAL ED. OFFICE
A120 HALL

B129

LIBRARY
A111

CLASSROOM
A106

CLASSROOM
A105

CLASSROOM
A104

CLASSROOM
A103

CLASSROOM
A102

CLASSROOM
A101

CLASSROOM
A115

CLASSROOM
A116

CLASSROOM
A117

CLASSROOM
B117

CLASSROOM
B116

CLASSROOM
B109

CLASSROOM
B108

CLASSROOM
B107

CLASSROOM
B106

CLASSROOM
B105

CORRIDOR
B110

VESTIBULE
B104

CLASSROOM
B103

CLASSROOM
B112

CLASSROOM
B113

CLASSROOM
B114

JAN.
B115A

STORAGE
B130

STORAGE
B131

REC.
B132

KITCHEN
B134

MULTI-USE
B137

STORAGE
B133

HALL
B139

STORAGE
B138

STORAGE
B140

CORRIDOR
A113

VESTIBULE
B111

VESTIBULE
A114

JAN.
B110A

UNIT A UNIT B

UNIT A

UNIT B
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EX. FCO

EX. FCO

EX. FCO

EXISTING 6"S TO 4000 GAL. 
SEPTIC TANK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINKEX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINKEX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. WC

EX. 
WC

EX. 
LAV

EX. 
WC

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK

EX. SINK EX. SINK

EX. SINK EX. SINK

EX. SINKEX. SINK
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WC
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 1
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"C

W

PLUMBING DEMOLITION NOTES

A. EXISTING PLUMBING SYSTEMS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING 
ARE BASED ON EXISTING PLANS AND FIELD OBSERVATIONS 
OF ACCESSIBLE AREAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY 
EXACT LOCATION AND SIZES OF EXISTING SERVICES PRIOR 
TO COMMENCING WORK.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING SERVICES TO 
REMAIN.

C. ALL MATERIALS REMOVED AND NOT TO BE REUSED SHALL 
BECOME PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE 
REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

HEAVY DASHED SYMBOLS AND LINES IN RED INDICATE 
EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, AND EQUIPMENT TO 
BE DEMOLISHED. SYMBOLS AND LINES IN HALFTONE INDICATE 
EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, AND EQUIPMENT TO 
REMAIN.
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FIRST FLOOR OVERALL PLUMBING DEMO PLAN
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PLUMBING KEYED NOTES

1. REMOVE EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN.

2. CUT AND CAP EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT & COLD WATER 
PIPING IN MECHANICAL TUNNEL. GALVANIZED DOMESTIC 
PIPING TO BE ABANDONED IN PLACE.

3. CUT AND CAP EXISTING 2-1/2"CW, 3/4"HWR, AND 1-1/4"HW 
PIPING AND CAP IN PREPARATION TO RECEIVE NEW 
CONNECTION. REFER TO SHEET P 101.

4. CUT AND CAP EXISTING 2-1/2"CW AND 1-1/2"HW PIPING 
AND CAP IN PREPARATION TO RECEIVE NEW 
CONNECTION. REFER TO SHEET P 101.
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EX. FD
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EX. FCO

EX. DF

CUT AND CAP PORTION OF 3/4"HWR PIPING 
AS SHOWN AND CAP IN PREPARATION TO 
RECEIVE NEW CONNECTION. REFER TO 
DRAWING P 301

EX. 3"V UP TO VTR

EX. 2-1/2"CW DROP

EX. 3/4"HW DROP
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REMOVE EXISTING DOMESTIC COLD 
WATER PIPING UP TO THIS POINT AND 
CAP IN PREPARATION TO RECEIVING 
NEW CONNECTION

REMOVE EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT 
WATER RETURN PIPING UP TO THIS 
POINT AND CAP IN PREPARATION TO 
RECEIVING NEW CONNECTION

REMOVE EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT 
WATER PIPING UP TO THIS POINT AND 
CAP IN PREPARATION TO RECEIVING 
NEW CONNECTION

6

6

PLUMBING DEMOLITION NOTES

A. EXISTING PLUMBING SYSTEMS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING 
ARE BASED ON EXISTING PLANS AND FIELD OBSERVATIONS 
OF ACCESSIBLE AREAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY 
EXACT LOCATION AND SIZES OF EXISTING SERVICES PRIOR 
TO COMMENCING WORK.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING SERVICES TO 
REMAIN.

C. ALL MATERIALS REMOVED AND NOT TO BE REUSED SHALL 
BECOME PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE 
REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

HEAVY DASHED SYMBOLS AND LINES IN RED INDICATE 
EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, AND EQUIPMENT TO 
BE DEMOLISHED. SYMBOLS AND LINES IN HALFTONE INDICATE 
EXISTING PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, AND EQUIPMENT TO 
REMAIN.
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ENLARGED PLUMBING DEMO PLAN - B135/B1361

1/4" = 1'-0"PD 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING DEMO PLAN - B101/B1022

1/4" = 1'-0"PD 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING DEMO PLAN - A109/A1103
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PLUMBING KEYED NOTES

1. REMOVE EXISTING SINK, TRIM, AND ASSOCIATED PIPING 
BACK TO MAIN.

2. REMOVE EXISTING LAVATORY AND TRIM. CAP PIPING IN 
PREPARATION TO INSTALL NEW FIXTURE. REFER TO 
DRAWING P 301 FOR NEW FIXTURE.

3. REMOVE EXISTING WATER CLOSET AND TRIM. CAP 
PIPING IN PREPARATION TO INSTALL NEW FIXTURE. 
REFER TO DRAWING P 301 FOR NEW FIXTURE.

4. REMOVE EXISTING URINAL AND TRIM. CAP PIPING IN 
PREPARATION TO INSTALL NEW FIXTURE. REFER TO 
DRAWING P 301 FOR NEW FIXTURE.

5. REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR DRAIN AND ASSOCIATED 
PIPING BACK TO MAIN AND CAP.

6. ALL SANITARY/VENT & DOMESTIC WATER PIPING WITHIN 
RESTROOM TO BE REMOVED/REPLACED.

7. EXISTING FIXTURE CARRIER TO BE SALVAGED/REUSED 
WITH NEW FIXTURE.
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2
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PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

A. DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING WORK ARE DIAGRAMMATIC, 
SHOWING THE GENERAL LOCATION, TYPE, LAYOUT AND 
EQUIPMENT REQUIRED. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR EXACT FIXTURE LOCATIONS. REFER TO 
MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD INSTALLATION DRAWINGS 
FOR EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS, FITTINGS, VALVES, 
OFFSETS, AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS FOR A 
COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.

B. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE AND LOCAL CODE 
REQUIREMENTS AS APPROVED AND AMENDED BY 
GOVERNING CITY AND THE AUTHORITY HAVING 
JURISDICTION. PURCHASE ALL PERMITS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE WORK. OBTAIN ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CODE.

C. COORDINATE PLUMBING SYSTEMS WITH THE WORK OF 
OTHER TRADES, EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY OTHERS, AND 
OWNER REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE PIPE RISERS, DROPS, 
AND OFFSETS AS REQUIRED FOR FIELD INSTALLATION AND 
TRADE COORDINATION. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BEFORE STARTING WORK.

D. COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS WITH 
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND EQUIPMENT.

E. NO PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS 
AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.

F. ALL SINKS AND LAVATORIES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
SIGNAGE PER MICHIGAN'S FILTER FIRST LEGISLATION.
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SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR OVERALL PLUMBING PLAN

EAGLE LAKE SCHOOL

UNIT A UNIT B

KEY PLAN
SCALE: NO SCALE
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ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025

PLUMBING KEYED NOTES

1. RECONNECT EXISTING FIXTURE TO REROUTED 
DOMESTIC WATER PIPING AS REQUIRED.

2. REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN 1 ON SHEET P 302 FOR 
PIPING INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

3. PIPING CONFIGURATION SIMILAR TO CLASSROOM B116. 
REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN 2 ON SHEET P 302.

4. RECONNECT EXISTING DOMESTIC WATER RISER IN 
KITCHEN. FIELD VERIFY EXACT PIPE LOCATION.
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PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

A. DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING WORK ARE DIAGRAMMATIC, 
SHOWING THE GENERAL LOCATION, TYPE, LAYOUT AND 
EQUIPMENT REQUIRED. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR EXACT FIXTURE LOCATIONS. REFER TO 
MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD INSTALLATION DRAWINGS 
FOR EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS, FITTINGS, VALVES, 
OFFSETS, AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS FOR A 
COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.

B. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE AND LOCAL CODE 
REQUIREMENTS AS APPROVED AND AMENDED BY 
GOVERNING CITY AND THE AUTHORITY HAVING 
JURISDICTION. PURCHASE ALL PERMITS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE WORK. OBTAIN ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CODE.

C. COORDINATE PLUMBING SYSTEMS WITH THE WORK OF 
OTHER TRADES, EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY OTHERS, AND 
OWNER REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE PIPE RISERS, DROPS, 
AND OFFSETS AS REQUIRED FOR FIELD INSTALLATION AND 
TRADE COORDINATION. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BEFORE STARTING WORK.

D. COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS WITH 
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND EQUIPMENT.

E. NO PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS 
AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.

F. ALL SINKS AND LAVATORIES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
SIGNAGE PER MICHIGAN'S FILTER FIRST LEGISLATION.
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1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B135/B1361
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ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B101/B1022
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ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025

1/4" = 1'-0"P 301

ENLARGED PLUMBING UNDERGROUND PLAN - B135/B1364

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING UNDERGROUND PLAN - A109/A1106

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING UNDERGROUND PLAN - B101/B1025

PLUMBING KEYED NOTES

1. FIXTURE CARRIER TO BE REUSED.

2. 2"S & V DN.

3. 2"S & V DROP.

4. 1-1/2"S & V DROP.
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PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES

A. DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING WORK ARE DIAGRAMMATIC, 
SHOWING THE GENERAL LOCATION, TYPE, LAYOUT AND 
EQUIPMENT REQUIRED. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS FOR EXACT FIXTURE LOCATIONS. REFER TO 
MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD INSTALLATION DRAWINGS 
FOR EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS, FITTINGS, VALVES, 
OFFSETS, AND ALL NECESSARY MATERIALS FOR A 
COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.

B. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE AND LOCAL CODE 
REQUIREMENTS AS APPROVED AND AMENDED BY 
GOVERNING CITY AND THE AUTHORITY HAVING 
JURISDICTION. PURCHASE ALL PERMITS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE WORK. OBTAIN ALL INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CODE.

C. COORDINATE PLUMBING SYSTEMS WITH THE WORK OF 
OTHER TRADES, EQUIPMENT FURNISHED BY OTHERS, AND 
OWNER REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE PIPE RISERS, DROPS, 
AND OFFSETS AS REQUIRED FOR FIELD INSTALLATION AND 
TRADE COORDINATION. NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BEFORE STARTING WORK.

D. COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN LOCATIONS WITH 
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND EQUIPMENT.

E. NO PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS 
AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.

F. ALL SINKS AND LAVATORIES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
SIGNAGE PER MICHIGAN'S FILTER FIRST LEGISLATION.

CLASSROOM
B116

EX. SINK

1
/2

"H
W

R

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"C
W

1/2"CW DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED UNDER 
THE SINK. KEEP PIPING AS TIGHT 
AS POSSIBLE TO BACK WALL

1/2"CW
1/2"HW

CLASSROOM
B117

EX. SINK

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED UNDER 
THE SINK. KEEP PIPING AS TIGHT 
AS POSSIBLE TO BACK WALL

1/2"CW
1/2"HW 1

/2
"H

W
R

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"C
W

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

1/2"CW DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

INSTALL PIPING MOUNTED AS 
TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO CLOSET 
WALL

TOILET
B122

STORAGE
B123

HEALTH
B121

RECEPTION
B125

PRINCIPAL
B118

CORRIDOR
B115

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

1-1/2"CW DROP

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"H
W

R

1
/2

"C
W

1
 1

/2
"C

W

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"H
W

R

1
/2

"H
W

R

1
/2

"H
W

1
 1

/2
"C

W
1
 1

/2
"C

W

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"H
W

R

1 1/2"CW

1/2"CW DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

1-1/2"CW DROP

1/2"HWR DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"CW DROP

EX. WC

EX. LAV

EX. 
SINK

EX. 
WC

T
17

1

ROUTE PIPE HORIZONTALLY 
IN WALL TO FIXTURE

2

2

1
 1

/2
"C

W
3

/4
"H

W
1
/2

"H
W

R

3
/4

"C
W

3
/4

"H
W

1
/2

"H
W

R

EX. SINKEX. SINK

3/4"CW DROP
3/4"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

1-1/2"CW DROP

BALANCING VALVE
(1.0 GPM)

EX. 1-1/2"CW DROP

KINDERGARDEN
A118

CLASSROOM
A119

CORRIDOR
B115

TOILET
B142

TOILET
B143

EX. WC EX. WC
1 1

1

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED 
UNDER SINK. KEEP PIPING 
AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO 
BACK WALL

ROUTE PIPE HORIZONTALLY 
IN WALL/CHASE TO FIXTURE

TOILET
B145

TOILET
B146

CLASSROOM
A117

CLASSROOM
A116

EX. WC EX. WC

1
/2

"H
W

R
3

/4
"H

W

3
/4

"C
W

1 1/2"HW

2 1/2"CW2 1/2"CW

1/2"HWR

1 1/2"HW

EX. SINKEX. SINK

BALANCING VALVE
(1.0 GPM)

1-1/2"CW DROP 1-1/2"CW DROP

XX11

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

1/2"HWR DROP
3/4"HW DROP
3/4"CW DROP

1

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED 
UNDER SINK. KEEP PIPING 
AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE 
TO BACK WALL

ROUTE PIPE HORIZONTALLY 
IN WALL/CHASE TO FIXTURE
(TYP.)

TOILET
B141

KINDERGARDEN
A112

EX. WC

EX. 
SINK 1

/2
"H

W

1
/2

"H
W

R

BALANCING VALVE 
(0.5 GPM)

1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP
1-1/2"CW DROP
MOUNT PIPING AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO 
WALL AND ROUTE EXPOSED PIPING 
HORIZONTALLY UNDER SINK. KEEP PIPING 
AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO BACK WALL

1

1
 1

/2
"C

W

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

ROUTE PIPE HORIZONTALLY IN WALL 
TO FIXTURE

TOILET
B144

CLASSROOM
A115

1/2"HWR

1/2"HW

1 1/2"CW

1
 1

/2
"C

W

1

1
1/2"CW DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

EX. SINK

EX. WC

1-1/2"CW DROP

ROUTE PIPE HORIZONTALLY 
IN WALL/CHASE TO FIXTURE

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED 
UNDER SINK. KEEP PIPING 
AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO 
BACK WALL

1 1/4"HW

3/4"HWR

2 1/2"CW 2 1/2"CW

3/4"HWR

1 1/4"HW

CLASSROOM
B114

CORRIDOR
B115

CLASSROOM
B113

1
/2

"C
W

1
/2

"H
W

1
/2

"H
W

R

EX. SINK

1/2"HW
1/2"CW

1/2"CW DROP
1/2"HW DROP
1/2"HWR DROP

1

ROUTE PIPING EXPOSED UNDER 
SINK. KEEP PIPING AS TIGHT AS 
POSSIBLE TO BACK WALL

BALANCING VALVE
(0.5 GPM)

S
H

E
E

T
 T

IT
L

E

S
H

E
E

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R

O
W

N
E

R
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 T
IT

L
E

D
A

T
E

T
O

W
E

R
P

IN
K

S
T

E
R

.C
O

M

A
L

L
 R

IG
H

T
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

2
0

2
5

©

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 P

L
A

N
S

2
1

-2
0

1
.0

2
0

P
 3

0
2

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

7
, 

2
0
2

5

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
B

U
R

G
 E

A
G

L
E

 L
A

K
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

E
d
w

a
rd

s
b

u
rg

, 
M

ic
h
ig

a
n

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
B

U
R

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

ISSUED FOR DATE

ADDENDUM #2 02-28-2025

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B112/B1131

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B1162

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B1173

2

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B122/T17/B1184

PLUMBING KEYED NOTES

1. INSTALL PIPE ENCASEMENT SOFFI-STEEL SYSTEM ON 
VERTICAL PIPING. PIPE ENCASEMENT FOOTPRINT SHALL 
BE SMALL AS POSSIBLE.

2. INSTALL PIPING MOUNTED AS TIGHT AS POSSIBLE TO 
STORAGE ROOM WALL.

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B142/B1435

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLAN PLUMBING PLAN - B145/B1466

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - A112/B1417

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - A115/B1448

1/4" = 1'-0"P 101

ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN - B1149


